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37" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Day:- Monday

Date:- | 30" September, 2020

Time:- | 4.00 P.M

Venue:- | At Omaxe Square, Plot No.14, 5" Floor,Jasola
District Centre, Jasola, New Delhi-110025




N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, Sth Floor, Jasola District Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL.1983PLC163230, Tel: +91 11 61119313

Email Id: n ktextiles123@gmail.com, website:www.nktil.com

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Thirty-seventh (37th ) Annual General Meeting of the
Company will be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 at 4.00 P.M at the
registered office of the Company at Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5" Floor, Jasola District
Centre, Jasola, New Delhi-110025 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt:

(i) the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2020 the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon; and

(1) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2020,

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Balbir Singh (DIN:00027438) who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

By order of the Board
For N K Textile Industries Limited

/s
7 .
N [
%’w‘»-%’""‘ e g E’@W
Balbir Singh gﬁ%
Director e,

DIN: 00027438
Address: A-367, Pocket A, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi-110076

Place: New Delhi
Date : 28" August, 2020



Notes:

ta

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company shall remain closed
from Thursday, September 24, 2020, to Wednesday September 30, 2020 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of taking record of the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled 10 appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Pursuant to the provisions
of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not
more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
Share Capital of the Company. Members helding more than ten percent of the total Share
Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy

{wd

o any T other MEMBErPEOXY Form; T 6rder 166 eTfective] shall "be "déposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is annexed to this Notice. Proxy forms
submitted on behalf of the limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an
appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting
are requested o send the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (*"SEBI™) has mandated that securities of listed
companies can be transferred only in dematerialised form w.e.f. April 1,2019. Accordingly,
the Company and its Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) have stopped accepting any fresh
lodgment of transfer of shares in physical form, Members holding shares in physical form
are advised to avail the facility of dematerialization.

Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes
pertaining to their name, address, bank details, ECS mandate, nominations, power of
attorney, email 1D, etc. to their depository participants only and not to the Company or its
RTA. The said intimation will be automatically reflected in the Company’s records.

The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by
members at every AGM is done away with vide notification dated 7th May, 2018 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for ratification of
appointment of Auditors, who were appointed in the AGM held on 21% September, 2017 for
a period of five years.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit the PAN to their
Depository Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company’s RTA.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the shareholders of the Company may
nominate a person on whom the shares held by him/them shall vest in the event of his/their
death. Shareholders desirous of availing this facility may submit nomination in form SH-
13.

Members may contact M/s. MAS SERVICES LIMITED, the Registrars & Transfer Agents
(RTA) for any investor related services . The address and other contact details of RTA are as
under:

MAS SERVICES LIMITED
Address:T-34, 2" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

L
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and Section 136.0f the Companies. Act,. 2013 read with.the relevant Rules.issued thereunder, .o

14,

Phase-1. New Delhi-110020
Tel. No.:011-26387281, 82, 83
Fax No.: 011-26387384

The Statement of Profit and Loss for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2020, the Balance
Sheet as at that date, the Auditors’ Report, the Directors’ Report and all other documents
annexed or attached thereto, are available for inspection by Members at the Registered
Office and Corporate Office of the Company between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. on working
days up to the date of this AGM. Members may also visit the Company’s website
www.nktil.com (under the process of renewal) for viewing various financial information
including the quarterly results and annual report of the Company.

As a part of its *Green Initiative’ in the Corporate Governance and pursuant to Section 101

companies can serve annual report and other communications through electronic mode to
those Members who have registered their e-mail address either with the Company or with
its depository participant, Therefore, electronic copy of the annual report along with the
Notice is being sent to all those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant unless a member has requested for a physical copy of the
same,

. Vide its Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated 21st March, 2013, the SEBI has

instructed all the companies to use electronic mode of payment 1o the investors. Companies
whose securities are listed on Stock Exchanges are directed to use, either directly or through
their RT1 & STA, any Reserve Bank of India approved electronic mode of payment such as
ECS [LECS (Local ECS)/ RECS (Regional ECS) / NECS (National ECS)}, NEFT etc.

- Members, who have not yet submitted their requisite bank account details, are once again

requested to kindly provide these details by quoting their reference folio number(s) if shares
are held in physical form. If shares are held in demateralised form, Members may kindly
provide the requisite bank account details to their Depository Participant to cnsure that
dividend payment is correctly credited to their account.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their
e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars,
etc. from the Company electronically.

. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report

to the meeting.

. Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 44 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 the Company
is pleased to provide its members facility to exercise their right to vote at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote ¢-voting™) will be provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able
to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. ‘
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C. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

D. The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, September 27, 2020 (09:00 am) and
ends on Tuesday, September 29, 2020 (05:00 pm). During this period members of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of September 23, 2020 (Wednesday) may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter, Once the vote on
a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

share capital of the Company as on the as on the cut-off date i.e, 23rd September, 2020.A
person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial

owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail
the facility of voting, either through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM through poll
papers.

The procedure and instructions for members for remote e-voting are as under:

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps ™
which are mentioned below:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.cony/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under “Shareholders™ section,
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a

Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Altematively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can fog-in at
https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :




Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

demat account with NSDIL..
For example if your DP 1D is INJ00*** and

Client ID s 12%#%%%% then your user 1D is

b} For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary [D

demat account with CDSL. . o .
For example if your Beneficiary 1D is

| Zxwiigpaid R eR® then your user IDis

']qx+x¥¢o**k*****

c¢) For Members hoiding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001#%* and
EVEN is 101456 then user [D is 101456001 %%*

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote,

b} [Hyouare using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve
the ‘initial password” which was communicated 1o you. Once you retrieve your
‘initial password’, you need to enter the “initial password” and the system will
force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password™?
¥ i

(i) H your email 1D is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
pdf file is your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL account, tast § digits of client 1D
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form, The .pdf
file contains your “User ID® and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your “initial password” is communicated to
you on your postal address.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ‘initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “'Forﬁot User Dehils/!’assword‘?"([f you are ho]din;: shares in yom' demat




b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

It you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning vour demat account number/folio number, your
PAN,your name and your registered address.

7. After entering your )ElSSWOl'd, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” b SG]CC{iHQ
=) o =
on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button,

oD After.you click.on theSLogin butten.Home.page.of e-Voting-will open.......

Details on Step 2 are mentioned below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-voting system?

b2

6.

o]

After successful login at step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-voting. Click on
e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

After ¢lick on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN™ in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN"of the Company, which is 114109

Now you are ready for e-voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options, i.e, assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “submit™ and also
“confirm”™ when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you witl not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for Shareholders

Intuitional sharcholders (i.e, other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc.with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer by email to kapahiassociates@yahog.com with a copy marked to
evotingimnsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmaost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-vot /:\7\’/1?—}5? ?\wili be
. N
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disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct pass




ii.

vi.

et

you will need to go through the “Forget User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com fo reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders avaitable at the download section
of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on tofl free no. :1800-222-990 or send a request at
evoting(@nsdl.co.in

Other Instructions:

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 23rd .
2020, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or

- RTA, MAS Se:vms Limited. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote

e- voimL then you can use your existing user 11> and password for casting your vote.

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote
e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.,

Mr. Surrinder Kishore Kapahi (CP No. 1118), Proprietor Kapahi and Associates, Company
Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of
the Company to scrutinize the voting (i.e remote e-voting and physical voting at the meeting)
process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting
is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all
those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes
cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make,
not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of
the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by
him in writing, who shalt countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website
of the Company www.nktil.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing and
communicated to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of [ndia Limited (formerly Known as
MCX Stock Exchange Limited) and Calcuita Stock Exchange (CSE). Due to some technical
reasons, the website of the Company is being repaired and the same will get functional
shartly.

By order of the Board

For N K Textile Industries Limited

@MA

Balbir Singh

Director

DIN: 00027438

Place: New Delhi

Date : 28" August, 2020




N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor, Jasola District Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL1983PLC163230, Tel: +91 11 61119313

Email Id: n.ktextiles123@gmail.com, website:www.nktil.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
37th Annual General Meeting to be held on 30th September, 2020

Name of the Attending Member (in
Block Letters)

Regd. Folio No./ *DP ID/* Client ID

No. of Equity Shares held

Name of the Shareholder(s)

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2

1. 1/We hereby record my / our presence at the 37" Annual General Meeting of
the members of the Company held on 30th Day of September, 2020 at 4.00 P.M. at the
registered office of the Company at New Delhi-110025".

2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present

3. Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the
Attendance Slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed.

4. Shareholder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her

copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

Note: PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO
THE MEETING.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

Remote E Voting Event User ID Password
Number (REVEN)

Note: Please read the instructions provided in Notice dated 281 August, 2020 of the
Annual General Meeting. The Voting period starts from 9.00 am. on Sunday,
September 27t 2020 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 29th, 2020. The
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
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N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, S5th Floor, Jasola District Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL1983PLC163230, Tel: +91 11 61119313
Email 1d: n.ktextiles123@gmail.com, website:www.nktil.com

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant 1o Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 193} of the Companies {(Management and Administration )

Rules, 2014}
Name of the Member{s)
Registered address
CEmait (D
Folio No./ Client ID
DPID No. of Shares
iAWe, being the member(s) of..................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
1. Name
Address Signature
Emait ID
Or failing him/her
2. Name Signature
Address
Email D
Or faiting him/her
3. Name
Address Signature
£mail ID

As my/ our proxy to attend and vote {on a polf) for me / us and on my / our behaif at the 37" Annuai General Mesting of
the Company, {o be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 at 4.00 P.M. at Omaxe Square,Plot No.14, 5th Floor,

Jasola District Centre, Jasola, New Dethi-110025 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Far* Agains{*
No.

QOrdinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

i the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020, the reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

i the Audited Consolidated Financiai Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Batbir Singh (DIN:00027438)
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment,
Affix
Signed thig ~----- day of-----mememeeeee- 2020 Signature of Member-----m-wemevmccmmnvnean Flse:r:mn;e

Signature of Proxy

Note:



1

L¥F)

This form of proxy in order 1o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
company. not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can acl as a proxy on behalf of Members, not exceeding fifiy. and hotding in the aggregate not more than
10% of the total share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than £0% of the toal
share capital of the Company carrying voting  Rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other person or sharcholder.

* 1t is optional to put a " in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the box. [f you leave the
For® or ~Against” column blank against any or all the resolutions. your Proxy will be entitled o vote in the manner
as he/ she deems appropriate.

J 2.




N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor, Jasola District Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL1983PLC163236, Tel: +91 11 61119313
Email 1d: n.ktextiles123@gmail.com, website:www.nktil.com
N K TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

~Your Directors are pleased to present the 37" Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020.

1. Financial Highlights

The Company earned at a profit of Rs. 0.60 lacs (before tax) as against a profit
of Rs.0.11 lakh in the previous year. The consolidated loss during the year under
review was Rs. 794.70 lacs as against a profit of Rs. 1922.68 lacs (before tax)
in the previous year.

2. State of Company’s affair

The Company is an investment company and registered as Non-Banking
Financial Company (NBFC) with Reserve Bank of India under Section 45-1A of
the RBI Act, 1934.

During the year under review, the income of the Company by way of Interest
from bank is Rs. 6.89 lacs as against Rs.6.65 lacs in the previous year,
Miscellaneous income is Rs. 0.11 lacs during the year under review.

3. Covid-19

The Covid-19 has resulted in a significant decrease in fair value of company’s
financials assets (investment) and the management has considered the effect
of the same in the current year financials. Apart from the above, there is no
effect on company's financials due to lockdown/covid-19.

4. Dividend

In order to conserve the resources for future requirements, no dividend is
proposed to be declared during the year under review.

5. Management Analysis and Review

The Company being an NBFC forms a significant segment of the banking
system and play an important role in broadening access to financial services
and enhancing competition and diversification of the financial sector. Over the
years, NBFCs have become a crucial part of the Indian financial system

v

@ ndug {t')‘
> 8\



During the year under review the major source of income was from interest
income from banks and other sources representing 98.44% of total income.

6. Transfer to Reserves

During the year under review, Rs. 0.13 lakhs has been transferred to the
statutory reserve.

7. RBI Guidelines

The Company's registration as Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) was
cancelled during the year by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide order dated

of group company and it falls under the definition of Core Investment Company
(CIC) in terms of latest Notification No. DNBR. PD.003/03.10.118/2016-17 dated
25th August, 2016 issued by RBlL

In accordance with the provisions of Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, every NBFC is required to create a statutory reserve fund and transfer
therein a sum not less than 20% of its Net Profit every year and the same is
being complied with.

The RBI vide its noftification has issued directions to all NBFC’s to make
provision of 0.25% on standard assets and the same is being complied with, if
applicable.

8. Detailed performance and financial position of Subsidiary/Joint
Venture/ Associate Companies

A report on the performance and financial position of the Subsidiaries and
Associate Company as per the Companies Act, 2013 is provided as Annexure
‘A’ There is no joint venture of the Company.

9. Extract of Annual Return

The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in form MGT- 9, as
required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is included in this report
as per Annexure ‘B’.

10.Compliance relating to Secretarial Standards

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards issued
by Institute of Companies Secretaries of India for the Financial Year 2019-20.

11.Corporate Governance

The Company is listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited
(formerly Known as MCX Stock Exchange Limited). In view of clause 15(2) of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the
compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in
Regulations 17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub

I



regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V are not
applicable to the Company under the criteria given in the said Regulation.
Hence, no disclosure has been made on the items covered under Corporate
Governance.

12. Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of
the Company, Mr. Balbir Singh (DIN: 00027438) Director of the Company
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offer himself of re-appointment. There has been no change in the Director or

KMP of the Company dunng the year under review. The Cemflcate of N0n~

13.Declaration given by Independent Director

The Company has received declaration from Mrs. Beenu Agarwal (DIN:
00056062) and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta (DIN:00027728), Independent
Directors of the Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

14. Annual Performance Evaluation

The Company in consultation with Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has carried out the performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors. Pursuant to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, a structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into
consideration of the various aspects of the Board's functioning, composition of
the Board and its committees, culture, execution and performance of specific
duties, obligations and governance.

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was completed. The
performance evaluation of the other Board Members was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process.

15. Number of Meetings of the Board

The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial
Year 2019-20 are as follows:

S.No. Date of Meeting Name of Directors who attended the
meeting
26.04.2019 Mr. Balbir Singh, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal ,
1
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta and I\@%[
Beenu Agarwal L &
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29.05.2019 Mr. Balbir Singh, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal , Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Beenu
Agarwal

14.08.2019 Mr. Balbir Singh, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal , Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Beenu
Agarwal

14.11.2019 Mr. Balbir Singh, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal , Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Beenu
Agarwai

14.02.2020 Mr. Balbir Singh, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal , Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Beenu
Agarwal

16.Deposits

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under
review.

17.Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments by Company

Details of Investments is given in the notes to Financial Statements. (Please
refer Note 4 of the Financial Statement). No guarantee was given by the
company during the Financial Year 2019-20.

18. Related Party Transactions

All related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for their
approval. The transactions with the related parties are done atarm’s length basis
in the ordinary course of business. There are no transactions with related party
during the year under review. Hence, form AOC-2 has not been furnished.

19. Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a whistle blower policy to report genuine concerns
or grievances and the said policy is available on the Company's website
www. nktil.com.

20. Audit Committee

The composition of audit committee of the Company is as follows:

S. No. | Name of Member Designation
1. Mrs. Beenu Agarwal Chairman (Independent Director)
e Tndy
S\
Mew Dolly t"‘\"
# Y/
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Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta

Member (Independent Director)

Mr. Sunil Aggarwal

Member

The details regarding number of meetings held by Audit Committee during the
year are as follows:

Date of Meeting Name of Directors who attended the
S.No. meeting
Mr. Balbir Singh , Mr. Sunil Aggarwal and
s 29052019 T § i“v'ir."banjay KUaT Gupta y o et
Mr. Balbir Singh , Mr. Sunil Aggarwal and
2 14.08 2019 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Mrs. Beenu Agarwal, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal
3 14.11.2018 and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Mrs. Beenu Agarwal, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal
4 14.02.2020 and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta

The Board has accepted all the recommendations proposed by audit committee
during the financial year.

21. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Company

is as follows:
S. No. Name of Member Designation
1. Mrs. Beenu Agarwal Chairperson (Independent Director)
2. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta Member (Independent Director)
3. Mr. Sunil Aggarwal Member
The details regarding number of meetings held by Nomination and

Remuneration Committee during the year are as follows:

S.No.

Date of Meeting | Name of Directors who attended the
meeting




14.08.2019 Mr. Balbir Singh, Mr. Sunil Aggarwal and Mr.
Sanjay Kumar Gupta

22.Remuneration and Nomination Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a Remuneration and
Nomination Policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
Management and their remuneration.

The policy formulated by nomination and remuneratlon commlttee |s avatlabie

onthie Company’s website Www Hikticom:

23. Director’'s Responsibility Statement

To the best of their knowledge and in terms of the provisions of Section 134 (3)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors make the following statements:

a) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March
31, 2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with the proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the director had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit of the Company for that
period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e} the Directors had laid down internal financial controts to be followed by
the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

24. Statutory Auditor

In compliance with the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modiﬂcattonfs;[ Je
enactment(s)/amendment(s) thereof, for the time being in forcey;




Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
000131N) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the
Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 21¢
September 2017, to hold office for a term of five (5) consecutive years from
the conclusion of the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of Thirty nineth Annual General Meeting.

25.Consolidated Financial Statement

The Company has one direct subsidiary namely ‘Rajputana Developers
Limited’(RDL), one indirect subsidiary namely ‘Super investment (India) Limited

e AFOUG R RDLandgn@Agggggat@C@mpanynm@jy‘i—lMAUdy@gPrwat@ e

Limited'. In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind As -110) on consolidated financial statements and Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind As -28) on Accounting for Investments in Associates
in Consolidated Financial Statements, the audited consolidated financial
statement has been prepared and furnished as a part of the Annual Report for
the year under review.

26. Auditor’'s Report

There is no audit qualification on the financial Statements by the statutory
auditors for the year under review. Hence, there are no comments on the
Auditor's Report.

27.Secretarial Auditor

The Board appointed ‘M/s Kundan Agrawal & Associates’, Practising Company
Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2019-20 pursuant
to section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Audit report
submitted by them in the prescribed form MR-3 is attached as per Annexure ‘C’
and forms part of this report.

Regarding observations on Net Owned Fund (NOF) in the Secretarial audit
Report, it is submitted that the Company proposes to raise its paid up equity
share capital so as to meet the NOF requirement as per the Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) Guidelines.

28. Internal Control System and their Adequacy

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (1ICAY). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accqu&g'éﬁa;;;\.{\
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completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

29. Risk Management

The Company has formally adopted a Risk Management Policy to identify and
assess the Key risk areas, monitor and report compliance and effectiveness of
the policy and procedure. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggest
steps to be taken fo control and mitigate the same through a properly defined
framework.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015, Business Responsibility Reporting is applicable
for top five hundred listed entities based on market capitalization calculated as
on March 31% of every Financial Year. The above reporting is not applicable to
the Company as it is not covered under the criteria given in the said Regulation.
Therefore, no disclosure has been made on the items covered under Business
Responsibility Reporting.

31.Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the
Company as per the criteria laid down under section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013.

32.Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A statement of Particulars relating to remuneration as per rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is annexed as per Annexure ‘D’

33. Statutory information

Being an Investment Company, there are no particulars which are required to
be furnished under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption, as these are not applicable
.There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year.

34.Equity Shares Capital

The Equity share capital of the Company as at 31st March, 2020 stood at Rs.
83.98 lacs. During the year under review, the company has not issued shares
with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity.
As on 31st March, 2020, none of the Directors of the Company hoid lnsgt{gments

convertible into equity shares of the Company. Jw‘r f"/@
! o
by Mow Dells T4
W i
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35.Code for Prevention of Insider-trading practices

The Company has placed a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading
and a Code of Practices and Procedure for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price
Sensitive Information in accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015. The Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading lays
down guidelines advising the management and other connected persons, on
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made by them in dealing with
the shares of the Company. The said code of Practices is also available on
company’s website:www.nktil.com

36.Disclosures

a. No significant and material orders were passed by the Regulators/ Courts
that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future
operations.

b. There were no material changes and commitments during the year under
report.

c. There was no change in the nature of business during the year under report.

d. During the year under review, no complaints were reported to the Board
under Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal ) Act, 2013.

The other relevant provisions/ sections of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company and therefore have not been reported above.

37.Appreciation

Your directors wish to thank and express their sincere appreciation to the valued
shareholders, bankers and clients for their continued support and faith reposed
in the Company.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Board
Place: New Delhi
Dated. 28.08.2020

(Balbir Singh ) (Sanjay Kumar Gupta)
Director Director
{DIN-00027438) (DIN-00027728)
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Annexure A

N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor, Jasola District Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL1983PLC163236, Tel: +01 11 61119313

Email {d: n.ktextiles123@gmail.com. websiterwww.nktil.com

Form AQ(C-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rales, 2014)

T Statément containing salicnt featured of the financial Statemeént of subsidiaries/ assgeiate

companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

{Rs. in Rs)

Sk.No. Particulars Details §
! Name of the Subsidiary Rajputana Super Investment (India)
Developers Limited{subsidiary of RDL)
Limited (RDL)

2 The date since when subsidiary was | 21.01.2016 06.06.2016
acquired

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary | Not Applicable Not Applicable
concerned, If different from the
Holding Company's reporting period.

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate | Not Applicable Not Applicable
as on the last date of the relevant
Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries.

5 Share Capital 54,96,073 10,66,500

6 Reserve & Surplus 2.25.48.53.642 60,26,89.256

7 Total Assets 3,03,59,66,916 61,73,56,687

8 Total Liabilities 3,03,59,66,916 61,73,56,687

9 Investments 3.02.04.33.153 59.21,26.315

10 Turnover 1.65.69,128 2,03,70,574

11 Profit before taxation 1,39,22,018 (9.34,52.612)

12 Provision for taxation 36.637 1.30,48.478

13 Profit after taxation 1.38.82.381 (8.04.04.134)

14 Proposed Dividend - ()

15 % of Shareholding 81.88%

88.61% (through Rajputana
Developers Limited)

Part “B": Associates *

(Amount in Rs.)

SLNg Particulars Details
1 Name of Associate H M A Udyog Private Limited
2 Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2020
3 Date on which the Associate was 28.02.2014
associated or acquired
4 Shares of Associate held by the company
on the year end fﬁf ‘.ﬁ;‘?
i No. of shares 400000 equity shates 3’*’ ) W%
i Amount of Investment in Associate 1,03.05.700 | ‘ﬁm
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Extent of Holding % 40%

Description of how there is significant The Company holds more than 20% of
influence voting power in the associate N
Reason why the associate is not Not Applicable B
consolidated

Net worth attributable to shareholding as 56.47.13,200

per latest audited Balance Sheet o
Profit/lLoss for the Year 4.02.,68,000 o

(including other comprehensive income)

Profit 7 (1.6ssy Considéred in Consolidation | 1.61.07.200
{for the year)

Profit / {Loss) not considered in 2.41,60,800
Consolidation

*There is no Joint Venture of the Company

Notes on Part A and B.

1. There are no subsidiaries/associates/joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. There are no subsidiaries/assoctates/joint ventures which have been liquidated or soid during the year.

- o ad
For Kumar Chopra & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ﬁ stj%;:}
g & R
E M ¢
Chartered Accountants %sg M
Firm Registration No8 %535
N
B-12, (G} S
KALINDI COLONY ‘
J f( NEW DELI M
Aoy 110085 [ o - ——
R. K. Aggarwal Balbir Singh Sa‘i{jray Kumar (}upté
Partner ' Director Director
Membership No.81510 DIN:CC 027438 DN 00027728
Place: New Delhi
Date: 7 3 UL A A ;
[ g
}/ o \\. a /’hﬁé / g C?
"Sheetal Bharti Surind¥a Kapoor Anil Kuhar Dua
Company Secretary Chief Financial Gfficer Chief ExXecutive Officer
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Annexure B

N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, Sth Floor, Jasola Distriet Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL1983PLC163230, Tel: +91 11 61119313

Email Id: n.ktextiles123@gmail.com, website:www.nktil.com
Annual Return Extracts in MGT-9
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020
ol BBESBARL L. S2C000.9203) of the Companies. Act, 2013 and.xule L2 0L AR oo

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN L17299DL1983PLC163230

2 Registration Date (9.02.1983

3 Name of the Company N.K Textile Industries Limited

4 Category/Sub-Category of the Company Limited by shares
Company (Indian Non- Government Company)

8 Address of the Registered office and Omaxe Square, Plot No.14, 5" Floor,
contact details Jasola District Centre, Jasola,

New Delhi-110025

Contact Details, 011-61119313

] Whether listed Company Yes

7 Name, Address and contact details of MAS Services Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Address:T-34, 2" Floor, Okhla Phase-I1
Delhi-1 10020

Email Id:info@masserv.com
Tel:011-26387281.82.83

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

S.No Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
main products / services Product/ service of the company
! Interest received from Bank 66190 98.44%
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HL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding as on 31.03.2020

NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDIN % of shares Appli
s. | ADDRESS G/ held cable
NO | OF THE SUBSIDI Sectio
COMPANY ARY/ n
%SSOCIAT
1  [Rajputana U45400DL2008PLC172433 | Subsidiary [N.K.Textile Section
Developers Company |[Industries 2(87}) of
Limited Limited holds |Companies
B8L.88.% EquityAct, 2013 ol
Shares of
Rajputana
Developers
Limited
2 |Super UT74899DL1979PLCOT0095  |Subsidiary [Rajputana Section
Investment Company |Developers 2{87) of
{India) Limited Limited holds |{Companies
88.61% Equity |Act, 2013
Shares of Super
Investment
{India) Limited
3 |HMAUdyog |U36999DL1981PTC011548 iAssociate [N.K.Textile Section 2{6)
Private Limited Company |Industries of
Limited holds [Companies
40% equity  iAct, 2013
shares of HMA
Udyog Private
Limited
IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capitai Breakup as percentage of Total

Category of No. of shares held at the | No. of shares held at the end of % of|
shareholders beginning of the year the year change
during
the year
Demat  Physical Total % of Demat [Physical Total %  of
total total
share shares

]

A.Prometers

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Govt

a5




¢} State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

623012

623012 1 7449

623012

623012

74.19

¢) Banks/ Fl

f) Any other
{Trusts)

Sub-total (AX1)

623012

623012 | 7419

623012

623012

74.19

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-
_Individuals

b) Other-
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

dy Banks/ FI

¢) Any other

Sub-total (A)(2)

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(AXD) + (A)(2)

623012

623012 | 7419

623012

623012

74.19

B. Public
Shareholding

(1) Imstitutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/ Fl

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
IFunds

1) Others

Sub-total (B¥(1)

(2) Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

216720

216720

J
A
%

216720

it} Overseas
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b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs. |
lakh

100 100

0.01

160 140

0.0t

i) Individual
sharcholders
holding

nominal 1

share capital
in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh

¢) Others

Other
Directors and
relatives

Non-
Resident
Individuals

Trusts

Sub-total (B)}(2)

216720

100 216820

2581 216720

100 | 216820

25.81 -

Total Public
Shareholding
(B) = (B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

839732

100 839832

100 | 839732

160 | 839832

100 -

(it) Sharcholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2020

Sl | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end
No | Name beginning of the year of the year
No. of Y of Y of No.of | % of Yeof Yo of
Shares | totai Shares | Shares | total Shares change
Shares | Pledged Shares | Pledge during
of the / of the d/ the year
company, encumb company; encum
ered bered
t;: total ;ﬂ;dué.(‘_‘\ to total
shares <, Nshares
AN
e
New Dl 1
2
:1 \“%::




K.K Modi 37301
Investment and
Financial Services

Private Limited

2 44 .42

373012

44.42

Nil.

[

HM A Udyog
Private Limited

230600

2977

250000

29.77

NIL

Total

623012

74.19

623012

7419

NIL

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {Please specify if there is no change):
There is no change*

=TI Shareholding-at the oo -Cumulative Shareholding |-
No beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the 623012 74.19 623012 74.19

year

Date  wise Increase / - - - -

{Decrease) in

Shareholding  during the

year and reasons

At the End of the year 623012 74.19 623012 74.19

* There is no change in the shareholding of promoters between April 1, 2019 to March
31, 2020.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRSs) as on 31.03.2020

Sl. | For each of the Top 10 | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No | sharcholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total | No. of % of total
shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company
1 Trend Agencies Private | 537950 6.90 57950 6.90
Limited
Datewise Increase/Decrease | Nil  movement| - - -

in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity ete):

during the year
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At the End of the year (or on
date of  separation, if
separated during the year)

6.90

57950

6.90

Azure Products Private
Limited

98720

11.75

98720

11.75

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specilying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

Nil movement
during the year

At.the.End of the vearfor.on

date  of separation, if
separated during the year)

08720

P 1 X F

it
i,
pe

i

Narayan Sales Private
Limited

60050

60050

7.15

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increasc /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity ete)

Nii  movement
during the year

At the End of the vear (or on
date  of  separation, if
separated during the year)

60050

7.15

60050

7.15

Mr. Anil Buddhiraja

4

0.00

0.00

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equily etc):

Nil movement
during the
year

At the End of the year (or on
date  of  separation, if
separated during the year)

0.00

0.00

Ms. Babita Gupta

4

0.00

0.00

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
vear specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

Nil movement
during the
vear

At the End of the year (or on
date  of  separation, if
separated during the year)

0.00

0.00

Mr. Vinay Sharma

0.00

0.00
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Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Sharecholding during the
vear specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

Nil movement
during the
year

At the End of the vear (or on
date  of separation, if

separated during the year)

0.00

0.00

Mr. Rakesh Gupta

4

0.00

0.00

Datewise Increase/Decrease

Lin Shareholding during _the

Nil movement
during the ..

year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity ete):

year

At the EEnd of the vear (or on
date  of  separation, i

separated during the year)

0.00

0.00

Ms. Alisha Chopra

4

0.00

0.00

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity ete):

Nil movement
during the
year

At the End of the year (or on
date  of separation, if
separated during the year)

0.00

0.00

Mrs. Ashu Rawat

3

0.00

0.00

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Sharcholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity efc):

Nil movement
during the
year

At the End of the year (or on
date  of
separated during the year)

separation, if

0.00

0.00

10

Mrs Manisha Kambo

3

0.00

0.00

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

Nil movement
during the
year

At the End of the year (or on
date  of
separated during the year)

separation,  if

0.00

0.00




(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.03.2020

Sl
+, *

For each of the Directors
and KMDP

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the vear

At the beginning of the
Year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Mr. Balbir Singh
(DIN:00027438)

Datewise ncrease/Decrease....

in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity ete):

At the End of the year

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta
(DIN:00027728)

Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at eguity ete):

Datewise

increase

At the End of the year

Sunil  Aggarwal
00029286)

(DIN:

Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the

Datewise

year specifying the reasons

for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe

at equity ete):

At the End of the year

Beenu  Agarwal
00056062)

(DIN:

Increase/Decrease
in Sharcholding during the

Datewise

year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease(e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

At the End of the year

B

Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP)

Mr. Anil Knmar Dua (Chief
Executive Officer)
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Datewise Increase/Decrease
in  Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase
/decrease{e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

At the End of the year

2 Mr. Surindra Kapoor
(Chief Financial Officer)

Datewise Increase/Decrease

i Promoters  Sharcholding |

during the year specifyving the
reasons for increase
/decrease{e.g
allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity efc):

At the End of the year

3 Ms. Sheetal Bharti
{Company Secretary)

Datewise Increase/Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase
/decrease(e.g

allotment/transfer/bonus/swe
at equity etc):

At the End of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for pavment

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
Financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iliy Interest accrued but not due

Total (i-+ii+iii)

Change in indebtedness during the
Financial year

*  Addition

& {Reduction)

Indebtedness at the end of the Financial
year

2y,

{ndi
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i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)

VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

A,

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl
No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total

Amount

Gross salary

NIL

a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Icome-tax Act, 1961

¢)Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others

Others- Provident Fund

Fotal (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sk

Remuneration

Particulars of Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

NIL

e [ee for attending board /
commiltee meetings

e Commission

e Others

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive
Directors

e Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

. Commission

[0 Others

b .
[ -
"3
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Total (2)

Total (B)= (1+2)

Total Managerial -
Remuneration

Ceiling as per the Act

C.  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than

MD/Manager/WTD

Sl

Particulars

§ of

Chief
Executive

Chief
Financial

Company
Secretary

Total

Remunerat
ion of Key

Manageria
I Personnel

Officer

'()fficer

Mr. Anil
Kumar Pua

Mr. Surindra
Kapoor

Ms. Sheetal
Bharti
{appointed
w.e.f 200"
September,
2017)

Gross salary

(a)Salary
per

as

provisions
contained
in  section
17(1) of the
[ncome-tax
Act, 1961

1.80,000

108000

288000

(byValue  of
perquisites
17(2)
Income-tax
Act, 1601

u/s

in
of

(c) Profits
lieu
salary
under
section
17(3)
Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission




-as % of - -
profit

- others - -

Others - -

h

TOTAL 1,80,000

1,08,000

2,88,000

V. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of | Brief Brief Authority Appeal made, if
the Description | Description | [RD /NCLT/ | any
Companies COURT] (give Details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty - - - -
Penalty - - - -

Punishment “ -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - -

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 28.08.2020

@0 N );N\

(Balbir Singh }
Director
(DIN-00027438)

35

<

(Sanjay Kumar Gupta)

Director

(DIN-00027728)




Arnexure ‘¢!

Kundan Agrawal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Phone: 91-11-43093900

Mobile: 09212467033, 09999415059

E-mail: agrawal.kundan@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIiRECTORS

{Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para € clause (10){i) of the SEBI {Listing

S Qbu'gaﬁ{}ﬁﬁ‘aﬁéBiﬁciﬁﬂufeReﬂﬂi‘l‘@m&ﬂts}‘ﬂegu{aﬁﬁﬁ‘g}"2015}"”V“““‘ st Bt e

Te,

The Members of

N K TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD

OMAXE SQUARE, PLOT NO. 14,

5TH FLOOR, IASOLA DISTRICT CENTRE,
JASOLA, NEW DELHI-110025

We Kundan Agrawal & Associates, Company Secretaries have examined the relevant
registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of M/s N K
TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD having CIN £17299DL1983PLC163230 and having registered office at
Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor Jasola District Centre, Jasola, New Delhi-110025
{(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 10{i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and fo the best of our informaticn and according to the verifications
{including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in} as
considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange

Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. ~ .

Office: - 193, 1% Floor Shakti Khand-3, Indirapuram, Ghazibad, Uttar Pradesh-201010(INDIA)

3€



Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of
No. appointment in
Company
1. Mr. Balbir Singh 00027438 10/02/2007
2, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta 00027728 29/06/2007
3 Mr.Sunit Aggarwal ] 00029286 | 03/09/2004
4. Mrs. Beenu Agarwal 00056062 04/03/2015

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kundan Agrawal & Associates
Company Secretaries
FRN: S2009DE113700
Place: Uttar Pradesh e ,
Date : 28/08/2020

Kundan Agrawal

Company Secretary

C.P. No. 8325

M.No-F7631

UDIN- F007631B000628537
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Kundan Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries

Phone: 91-11-43093900

Mobile: 09212467033, 09999415059
E-mail: agrawal kundan@gmail.com

Y
f«\rm(:\m e - !
[Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2020

U’m suant .frJ seciion 7()4(.’) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 uf.'he wnpanws (Appumrmem

nd Remuneration ofManagmrai Personnel) Rides, 2014

To

The Mesmbers

M/s N K TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD

Omaxe Square, Plat No. 14, 5th Floor Jasola Disuict Centre,
Tasola, New Delhi-1 10025 India

We have conducted the seeretarial andit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s N K TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LTD (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable hasis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thergon,

We report that:

a) Maintenance ol secretanal record is the responsibility of the management ol the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

by We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriale (o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. We huve not
verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and Books of the Company.

¢) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representatinn about the compliances of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. The compliance of the provisions of the
Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
managenent.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, s
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secreturial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31 March, 2020 (*Audit Period”) complicd with the statutory provisions Iisted hereusnder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinaller:

We have examined the books, papers. minule books, forms and retusns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial vear ended on 31" March. 2020 according to the
provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(f1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

193 First floor, Shakti Khand 3{near One mall) Indirapuram, Ghaziahad U.P. India 201014
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{iify  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Forcign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Tnvestment and  External
Commercial Borrowings;

{¥) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of Tndia Act. 1992 (‘SEBT Act"); -

(a} The Securitics and Exchange Bowd of India (Substantial Acgquisiion of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

19492

(¢ The Securities und Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(/i The Securities and Exchange Bourd of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidehines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28
October 2014;

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(4 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{¢) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

() The Securities und Exchange Board of Tndia (Buyback of Securities) Reguiations, 19938,

(vi) Indian Stamp Act, 1899,

(Vii) Indian Contract Act, 1872;

(viii} Income Tax Act, 1961 and indirect tax laws;

(ix) Central Excise and Service Tax Act;

() Central and State Sale Tax/Value Added Tax Laws;
(xi} Applicable Labour Laws; and

(xii) Other applicable Laws;

Having regard to the compliance systemt prevailing in the Company and on the basis of presentation
and Reports made by Compliance Auditors and Internal Auditors of the Company, we further report
that the Company has adequate system to ensure the compliance of the other applicable laws
specifically to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

® Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
e Listing Agreements with Stack Exchanges in India.
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During the period wnder review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc,

We further report that

#  The Board of Directars of the Company 1 duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and  Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

o Adequate notice is given o all directors to schedule the Bouard Meetings, agenda and detailed

' ( rably.sentan Jeast.seven. days.in.advance.and.a.systen.exists.for..

seeking Ami obldmnu_ further informution and clarifications on the agenda ilems before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

¢ Al decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out by majority as
recorded in the minuies of the meetings of the Board of Dircctors or Comumitice of the Board,
as the case may be.

¢ According to RBI Notificuiion, NBFCs are required to maintain Net Owned funds (NoF)
which is INR 200 Lakhs. The company was in default of maintaining its NOF in the relevant
financial year starting from 1 April 2019 due t¢ which its registration was cancelied vide
letter No. DNBS(ND) N/CMS-VI1/035.14.090/2019-20 dated 23rd October, 2019 regarding
cancetlation of Ceriificate of Registration (COR) under section 45-TA(6) of the Reserve Bank
of India (RB1) Act, 1934,

®  As per the discussions with the management the company was supposed to comply with the
order of RBT within 6 months of cancellation of the Certificate of Registration (COR), The 6
months time period lapsed on 23™ April 2020, Due 10 COVID-19 there was an unforeseen
delay in these compliances due o a nationwide tockdown. Now when the operations have
resuinied the company is in the process of complying with the order at (he earliest.

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and eperations of the company 10
maitor and ensure compliance with applicable taws, rules, regulations ansd guidelines.

For Kundan Agrawal & Associates
Company Secretaries

Phace: Delhi
Date: 28/08/2620

Kundan Agrawal

Company Sccretary
Membership No. 7631

C.P. No, 8325

UDIN: Fou7631B000628636

‘o



N K Textile Industries Limited

Registered office: Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor, Jasola District Centre,
Jasola, New Delhi-110025
CIN: L17299DL1983PLC163230, Tel: +91 11 61119313

Email Id: n.ktextiles123@gmail.com, website:www.nktil.com

Annexure ‘£’
STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial year

NG TemtRieTation was paid 1o the Directors of the Company during the Financial yesr

2019-20.
(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial
Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager in the financial
ear
Name of Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration paid | % increase in
during Financial Year | remuneration in the
2019-20 Financial Year
2019-20
Mr. Anil Kumar Dua, Chief Executive officer | NIL NIL
Mr. Surindra Kapoor, Chief Financial Officer | 180000 NIL
Ms. Sheetal Bharti (appointed w.e.f 20" | 108000 NIL
September, 2017)

(iii} The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year
During the year under review, there is no increase in the remuneration paid

{iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company
The number of permanent employee on the roll of the Company is three (03)

{v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other
than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with
the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration.

During the year under review, there is no increase in the remuneration paid. Hence,
this clause is not applicable.

{vi) The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors
Not applicable as no remuneration was paid to the Directors.

{vii)  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
company
Yes

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 28.08.2020 )\
(Balbir Singh ) (Sanjay Kumar Guptsy
Director Director
(DIN-00027438) (DIN-00027728)
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%/ KUMAR CHOPRA &ASSOCEATES Ph. +01-11-26913033, 26916363, 41627363

E-mail - kca@keaconsultancy.com
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS kca_delhi@yahoo.co.in

www.keaconsultancy.com
B-12 (G F.), Kalindi Colony, Near Maharani Bagh, New Dalhi - 110065

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of N K TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

1. Opinion

i Fave e atidited thee S‘{‘aﬂdﬁ"}@ﬁﬁ"-"ﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂ@i&'1-"-=8’@&"58-!711?.@Flt&‘\ch,.d}l..-qK,-‘_,..IEXAI\.’»LE:,r_lﬁ.ggnﬁll!ilﬁs ST

LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020,
and the statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian accounting standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its Profit including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date,

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statenents
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
pelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of matter

We draw atlention to following notes to the standalone financial statements:

i}y Note 20 which describes the management assessment of the impact of Covid-19
pandemic on the diminution in the value of its investments and necessary
adjustment thereof having been made in the standalone financial statement.

e Ng%?ms -7
HU0ES
O

Branches - Jagjot Singh Street, Patti Baru, Baraut, Distt. Baghpat (U.P:} - 250611 Tel. : 01234 - 262897, 263076
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Kumar Chopra & Associates N K Textiles Industries Limited
Chartered Accountants Audit Report FY 2019-20

definitive assessment of the impact on the subsequent periods is highly dependent
on the circumstances as they evolve.
if) Note 1{I) which states that the company’s registration as NBFC has been cancelled
during the year by RBI and now company operates as Core Investment Company.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

4. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements-of the.current-period; -

‘These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separale opinion on these matters. Based on our checks and on the basis of information
and explanation {rom the management we have determined that there are no key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

5. Information other than the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon:
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including its Annexure and Shareholder’s Information but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report is expected
to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Qur Opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statement, our responsibility is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or ctherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material

misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance,

6. Responsibility of Management for the Standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and




Kumar Chopra & Associates N K Textiles Industries Limited
Chartered Accountants Audit Report FY 2019-20

application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that ave reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

7. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered matevial if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i Identify and assess the risks of material musstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

i, Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

i, Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

%

ASLS

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concerph
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 4

assessing the Company’s ability to continue.as.a going.concerny-diselosingasapphicalyla; - oo
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uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinton. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. ..&_EEY.E?.‘,;}?:%?@,:..,.l;hﬁ;‘..,.,.Q.Y.ﬁ.liﬁll-q~,-.,RA?-§§&Bllta;.tiom‘,.\..x_.,s.i;xlm.mlze.,;.‘andﬂ,.:,{:gn-te-n-t-««»@f-r«-the---«»s-%aﬂd-aleﬂe‘--' R

financial statements, mcluding the disclosures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statement that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
teasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statermnents may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore key audit matters. We describe these audit matters
in our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters
and when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
the Order, to the extent applicable.

II. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a)
b)

)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

[ our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS

Specified under Section 133 of the Act...

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 371st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in ” Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.
. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

HI. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
managerial remuneration pursuant to provistons of section 197 to the Act.

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: 23.07.2020

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Num%‘fer: O00131N)

g

2/ BI2{GE)
HELIND! COLONY
NEW DELHT

‘No 81510)
DIN: 20081510AAAACB9G95
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 8(1} of our report of
even date on the standalone financial statements of N K TEXTILE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
for the Year ended 31st March 2020

L

a) The company does not have any fixed assets; thus paragraph 3(i) of the Order is not
applicable.

The company does not have any inventories; thus paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not

140.

“applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted
loans, to another body corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of Act, with respect to
investments made. Section 185 is not applicable as no loan/ guarantee/ security is given/
provided

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
any deposit during the year from the public

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the act for any of the praducts/services of the company.

a) According to the information and explanations given te us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records of the Company, the Company has
been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including income tax, goods and
service tax and other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount
payable in respect of any statutory dues were outstanding as at year end for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

b} According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income
tax or goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

The company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution,
banks, government or debenture holders during the year.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or term loans.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company by its officers or empleyees
has been noticed or reported during the year,
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11,

12,

13.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records of the company, the company has not paid/ provided for any managerial
remuneration.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence Paragraph {xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information: and explanations given to us, there were
1o transactions with related parties as per section 177 and 188 of the Act.

T

15.

16.

Itié Conipany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or persons
conrected with them under the provisions of section 192 of Act.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company’s registration as
NBFC with Reserve Bank of India under section 45-IA of RBI Act, 1934 vide registration
no. B-14.03304 dated 08.07.2014 has been cancelled by RBI vide Order dated October
2019. The company is now operating as Core Investment company as defined in ‘Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016’, for which no registration is
required from RBIL

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Number: 000131N)

) < W Aggarwal
Place of signature: New Delhi =] 'g}'ner
Date: 23.07.2020 ) (&Y No 81510)
1N: 20081510AAAACBI995
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ANNEXURE “B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 8(ID)(f) of our report
of even date on the standalone financial statements of N K TEXTILE IN DUSTRIES
LIMITED for the Year ended 31sf March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Section 14303)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

(‘the Act’)

Opinion

~ We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of N K Textile

Industries Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controis system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal conirol over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(the “Guidance
Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining infernal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion or the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAID) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures ta obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporling and their ting
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effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial confrols over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting. .

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts  and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisifion, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
madequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate,

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Number: 0001311\)

|3
H

lwﬁﬁfé\ Aggarwal
Partner
(M. No 81510)
UDIN: 20081510AAAACB9995

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: 23.07.2020
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N K Textile Industries Lirmnited

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020
All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity
Significant Accounting Policies i
Notes forming part of the standalone Financial

Statementts 1-21
In terms of cur report of even date attached
For Kurmar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration
B12,{GF)
LiND) COLONY .
Lu NEW DELH! (%‘/vvm
A agy g &
R.K. Agparwal N, s Balbir Singh
S ol af
Partner : w—’?”// Director
Membership No, 081510 DIN Ne. 00027438
Place: Negw-Deli . A
Date: & ~ bl fiB
Anil K r Dua
Chief
{ﬁheetal Bharti

Particulars Note As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st April,
No, March, 2020 March, 2019 2018
ASSETS
Financial Assets
- Cash and cash equivalents pA 1,35,241 5,566 -
- Bank batance Other than cash and cash equivalen 3 99,00,156 G7,84,683 98,138,340
- Investments 4 47,27,55,953 53,73,26,567 34,05,54,396
-Other Financial Assets 5 1,83,464 2,03,955 1,96,456
48,29,74,814 54,73,20,771 35,05,89,192
Non-financial assets e — oo
“UCurrent tax assets (Net) o 5 55,650 2,1%,645 1,5%,316
55,650 2,15,645 1,851,316
Total assets 48,30,30,464 54,75,36,416 35,07,40,508
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
Cther financial liabilities 7 1,426,960 1,06,828 93,346
1,26,%60 1,06,828 93,346
Non Financial Liabilities
- Deferred tax abilities (Net) 8 10,54,27,266 12,03,97,572 7,44,34,173
- Other non financiat liabitities 9 3,600 5,400 4,120
10,54,30,266 12,04,02,972 7,44,38,293
Total liabilities 10,55,57,226 12,05,09,800 7,45,31,636
Equity
Equity share capitat 10 83,98,320 #3,98,320 83,98,320
Other equity 11 36,90,74,918 41,86,28,266 26,78,10,549

37,74,73,238

42,70,26,616

27,62,08,869

48,30,30,464

54,75,36,416

33,07,40,508

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

i

-

Sanjay Kumar Gupta

Director
, DIN No.000027728

;
i

utive Qfficer

kbt

Company Secretary

‘[

i

| ,.?---«'F?W//

el e

Surindra Kapoar
Chief Financial Officer




N K Textile Industries Limited

Standalone Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Note No. For the year

For the year

ended 31st ended 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
Income
Revenue from operation - N
Other income 12 6,99,763 6,64,674
Total Income 6,99,763 5,64,674
o ERPENSES i : S i _
Employee benefit expenses 13 2,88,000 2,838,000
Other expenses 14 3,51,597 3,65,561
Total Expenses 6,39,597 6,953,561
Profit before tax 60,166 11,113
Tax expense;
Current tax 13,236 2,138
Deferred tax - -
Profit for the period 46,930 8,975

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Gain/{Loss) on financial instruments through other
comprehensive income

(i) Income tax relating to items that are not to be reclassified in

profit and loss

Total other comprehensive income - (i+ii}
Total comprehensive income for the period

Earning per equity share- basic/diluted
(Face value of share - Rs. 10 each}

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

tn terms of aur report of even date attached

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration NQ;

B-12,1G.F)
KALIND! COLONY
NEW DELHI

\lil ULtz qumal
R.K. Agg%fgrwal:
Partner
Membership Ne. 081510
Place: New Dalhi

Date:z?) JJu L,E%J-‘«‘-é

{6,45,70,615)

19,67,72,171

1,49,70,307 (4,59,63,399)
{4,96,00,308) 15,08,08,772
{4,95,53,378) 15,08,17,747
16 0.06 0.01
1
1-21

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(-

Balbir Singh
Director
BIN No. 00027438

Anil K
Chief

r Dua
utive Officer

““Sheetal Bharti
Company Secretary

52,
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.HS‘s.mjay Kumar Gupta

Director

‘.\DlN No.000027728

~nd

:‘Surindra Kapoor
Chief Financial Officer




N K Textile Industries Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020
All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

For the year For the‘year
ended 315t ended 3 1st
Particulars March, 2020 March, 2019
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit/(loss) before tax and exceptional items 60,166 11,113
Adjustments: . -
interest Income {6,88,B67) {6,64,674)
{hange in other payable 20,132 13,482
Change in other non financial liabilities (2,400) 1,280
Change in other bank batances (1,15,473) 53,657
...Gash generated from cperations. R 55 5 {7 6aaT (585147
Direct Tax paid 1,46,759 {66,467)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) {5,79,683) (6,51,609)
B. Cash Flows from investing activities (B) . -
Inzerest Income 7.09,357 6,57,175
€. Cash Flows from financing activities {C)
Net increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A + B + () 1,29,675 5,566
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5,566 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,35,241 5,566
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 1,29,675 5,566
Components of cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in Mote no 2
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes forming part of the Financial Statementts 1-21
in terms of our report of even date attached
For Kumar Chopra & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration NO: 000132
&/ B12,IGF) S
5 [KALINDI COLONY § %
i\ DL mewDeLH
£ j 118065
JLL"L‘K-&LM’:‘ &:‘:-w-" K M// . ‘“\/"MA -

B

In terms of our report attache

ganjay Kumar Gupfa

R.K. Aggarwal Balbir Singh
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 081510 DIN No. 00027438 _3’\"-\ DIN Ne.000027728

Place: New Dethi
Date: 5o~
Fi.

Surindra Kapoor

ChiefExegcutive Officer Chief Financiat Officer

- \wwgifzw’\%?_i”’
2~ Sheetal Bharti
Company Secretary
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N K Textile Industries Limited

Staternent of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020

All amounts in INR uniess otherwise stated

(a) Equity share capital

Particular

Batance at April 1, 2018

Changes in equity share capital during the ye
Balance at March 31, 2019

Changes in equity share capital during the ye
Balance at March 31, 2020

..Ab) Other equity

Amount
83,98,320

83,98,320

83,98,320

Particulars

General Statutory Fair value Retained Total

reserves Reserve* | through Other earnings
Comprehensive
tncome(FVTOCH)
Reserve

Balance at April 01, 2018

Profit for the year

2,39,71,347 35,065 24,60,01,588 {21,97,451} 26,78,10,549
. . 8,975 8,975

Other Comprehensive income for the year,
net of Income tax

- - 15,08,08,772 - 15,08,08,772

Balance at March 31, 2019

2,39,71,347 35,065 39,68,10,360 (21,88,476){ 41,86,28,296

Profit for the year - 46,930 46,930
Transfer from profit to statutory reserve 13,000 {13,000) -
Other Comprehensive income for the year, . . - {4,96,00,308)

net of Income tax

(4,96,00,308)

Balance at March 31, 2020

2,39,71,347 48,065 34,72,10,052 (21,54,546)] 36,90,74,918

* Created under section 45-IC(l) of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 as a Statutory Reserve,

Notes forming part of the Financiat Statements

In terms of our report of even date attached
For Kumar Chopra & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration NO: 000131N

o BRIGF}
A KALIMDE COLONY
NEW DELH)
110065

Partner

Membership No. 681830

Place: Mew Delhi ., ..
oo ALY

i TR
Date: & & i =9

1-21

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Balbir Singh Sla/njay Kumar Gupta
Director Director
DIN No. 00027438 A, DIN No.000627728
MY ap P
AT
Anil ar Dua Surindra Kapaor
Chief Excutive Officer Chief Financial Officer

“Sheetal Bharti
Company Secretary
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N K Textile Industries Limited

Notes to Standaione Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
Note 1:

. Corporate information
N.K. Textile Industries Limited (“the Company’} is a company limited by shares, incorporated in
India on Sth February 1983. The Company is fully owned by Indian Shareholders. The
addresses of its registered office is Omaxe Square, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor, Jasola, New Delhi-
110025. The company’s registration as NBEC has been cancelled during the year by RBI vide
Order dated October 2013.The Company is a listed, core Investment Company (CIC} in terms

of Notification No. DNBR. PD.003/03.10.119/2016-17 dated 25th August, 2016 issued by RBlas.

“amended. Hence, the Company is exempted from Registration as Non-Banking Financial
Company.

I {a) Statement of compliance
The Company is required to adopt Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) with effect from
financial year 2019-20. Accordingly, these standalone financial statements have been

prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

{b}First time adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all
periods up to and including the year ended 31% March 2019, the company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2013 (Indian GAAP), These financial statements for the year ended 31%
March 2020 are company’s first ind AS financial statements.

The effect of the Company’s transition to Ind AS is summarised in the following notes:
(i) Transition elections
i) Reconciliation of equity, total comprehensive income, balance sheet, profit and loss and
cash flows as reported as per Ind AS in this statement with as reported in previous years
as per previous Indian GAAP. {Refer Note 16 for details)

(c)Transition elections

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per ind AS as of April 1, 2018 (the
transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind
AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by ind AS, by
reclassifying items fram previous GAAP to ind AS as required under Ind AS and applying ind
AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to
certain exception and certain mandatory optional exemplions availed by the Company as
detailed below.

Exemptions applied
ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of

certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applied the following
exemptions:

tnvestments in subsidiaries and associates in separate financial statements

The Company has opted to consider previous GAAP carrying value of investments as deemed
cost on transition date for investments in subsidiaries and associates in separat i
statements.




1H.

Basis of preparation and presentation

a, Basls of preparation and presentation

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. The financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies below.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liahility in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable ar estimated using another veluation technique.

T USE 6F Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses and disclosures relating to contingent labilities.

The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results may differ from these estimates. Any revision to
the accounting estimates or difference between the estimates and the actual results are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialise or the estimates are
revised,

Significant accounting policies

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
recognised when (or as) Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring promised
goods and services.

Interest Income
interest income on fixed deposits is accounted for on accrual basis.

Dividend income

Dividend income from shares/ mutual funds is recognised for when the right to receive it is
established.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method, whereby, profit/{loss) before tax
is adjusted for the effects of transition of non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing, and
financial activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Exceptional ltems

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining
to the ordinary activities of the Company, is such that its disclosure improves an
understanding of the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is c ol

an exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in the Notes toApesmats.
SN 2,

26



d.  Taxation

Current tax

Provision for current tax for the period is based on taxable income computed in accordance
with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profits for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxabie or
deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Current Tax related to Qther
Comprehensive Income items are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income schedule.

Deferred tax

‘Deterred tax r"é's'dlt”ih'g':f?b'm' W temporary differences” between book and taxable profit is

accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted as on balance sheet date,
the deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that the asset will be realised in future. Deferred tax that relates to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income,

€. Finance Costs

Finance costs comprise interest expense on loans and borrowings. Borrowing costs that are
not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using effective interest rate (EIR). Borrowing
cost may include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

f.  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

8- Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share
adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to dilutive potential
equity shares, if any.

h. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the ohbligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When the provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the presen
those cash flows (when the effect of time value is mat rié?ﬁcéﬁ;

{oe
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Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liabifity or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initiatly at fair value plus, (in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss) transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place
{regular way trades} are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
GOt te-purchase-or-sell-theasset: e : - : '

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost:
A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractuat cash flows, and

v} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPP1} on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI):
A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met
unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under fair value option.
(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractuat cash
flows and selling the financial asset, and
(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPP1.

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):
FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any asset, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC!, is classified as at FVTPL.

Equity investments:

All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries and associates and non current
investment in unquoted equity shares, in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value,
with all changes recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. The investments in shares
of subsidiaries and associates valued at cost. Non current investments in unquoted equity

shares are measured at fair value, with all changes recognized in the other comprehensive
income.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of

similar financial assets) is primarily derecogmsed (i.e. removed from the Company’s balaag
sheet) when:




»  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substa ntially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it
has retained the risks and rewards of awnership. When it has neither transferred
nor retained substantlaily ali of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred

A4

CEBRtIST B the "asset the tom pany continues to recogmse the transferred asset to
the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company
aiso recognises an associated liability, The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required t0 repay.

impairment

The company assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carried at amortized cost and FVOC! instruments. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk,

Financial labilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial fiabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and horrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate,

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Habilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial fabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair vaiue through
profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for
the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments,

Gains or losses on liabitities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Firancial liabilities designated upon initial recognitipazst ir value through profit or loss
are designated as such at the initial date of recs s"‘- o!ﬁng '




to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative
gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss, The Company has not designated any financial liability as
at fair value through profit and loss.

h. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair

_value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the assetor

transfer the liability takes p|ace either:

# In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
# In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and far
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
abservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabifities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabifities;

»  level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable;

¥ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sighificant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable;

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period,

External valuers are involved, wherever required, for valuation of sagnlftcant assets, such as
properties and unquoted financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as cantingent
consideration. Involvement of external vatuers is decided Wﬁy\by the Board of
directors and the selection criteria include market kno e, reputa{fbm independence

and whether professional standards are maintained. Wfr nrectors after
é,S
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discussions with the Company’s external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to
use for each case,

At each reporting date, the board of directors analyses the movements in the values of
assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the
Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the board of directors verifies the major
inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation
computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The board of directors, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares
the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to
determine whether the change is reasonable,

For the purpose of faar value disclosures, the Company has determined classes fassets and

&



N K Textiie Industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

As at 31st As at 31ist As at 1ist
March, 2020 March, 2019 April, 2018
2  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks
- In current accounts 1,35,241 _5,‘3_66_
3 Bank balance other than cash and cash equivglents
Bank deposit with orignal maturity of more than 99,00,156 97,84,683 98,38,340
12 months
99,00,156 97,84,683 98,38,340
5  Other Finanical Assets
interest accrued on bank deposits 1,83,464 2,03,955 1,96,456
1,83,464 2,03,955 1,96,456
6  Current tax assets (Net)
Income tax paid ( Net of provisions) 55,650 . 2,15,645 1,51,316
55,650 2,153,645 1,518,316
7 Other Financial Liabilities
Audit fee payable 32,400 32,400 15,000
Other expenses payable 94,560 74,428 78,346
1,26,960 1,06,828 93,346
8 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Fair value of financial instruments 10,54,27,266 12,03,97,572 7,44.34,173
10,54,27,266 12,03,97,572 7,44,34,173
9 Other non financial fiabilities ~
Statutory dues 3,000 5,400 / 4,120
3,000 5,400 [
0P
- f \a-j.{eﬁ) %
[P = (AU COLONY | oo
%\. : N’: i:czf;ﬂ!ﬂf
-3
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N ¥ Textile Industries Limited
Hotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
Alt amsunts in INR uniess atherwise stated

Face As at ITst March, 2020 As at 3ist March, 2049 As at 1st April, 2018
Value  Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
Investments
investment in Equity instruments, fully pald up, unquoted
at Fair Vafued through other comprehensive income;
- International Research Park Lab Limited{holding 15%) 10 37,500 1,76,922 37,560 9.95,607 17,500 20,54,625
- A K.Modi investment and Financial Services Py Limited 10 37,819 45,75,72,084 37,81% 52.¥5,24.010 17,819 32,36,92,81
thelding 3.17%)
Total investments at FYTOCI{a) 45,79,49,003 52,25.19.617 32,5747, 446
at deerned cost
e bl Lyng Private Umited- Ausociate- Sominry-tRding e g g B G0 U305 O o S O PO O D00 i G
40%)
- Rajputana Developers Limited- Subsidiary 1 4%,00.800 45,01,250 45,60,500 45,01,250  45,00,000 445,01,250
Company(holding 81.88%}
Tetal investments at deemed cost(b) 1,48,05,950 1.48,06,950 1,48,06,950
Tatal investments(a+b} 47,27,55,953 53,73,26,567 34,05,54,396
7} Investements in india 47,.27,55,9%53 53.73,26,367 34,05,54,396
11} Investments sutside ingia 0 ] A 4]
Total favestments 47,27,55,953 53,73,26,567 ,-rl"'m&e 0%5,54,396

wrpdoorond )
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M K Textile Industries Limited

Motes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

All amounts in INR untess atherwise stated

10. Equity Share Capitat

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 315t March, 2019

As at 1st April, 2018

Number of  Amount in Rs. Number of  Amount in Mumber of  Amaount in
Shares Shares Rs. Shares Rs.
Authorised
Equity Shares of Re 10/ each 10,00,000 1,00,00,00C 10,00,000  $,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Preference Shares of Rs, 10/- each 5,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,000 50,00,000
15,00,000 1,50,00,000 15,00,000  1,50,00,000 15,00,600  1,50,00,000
Issued, subscritted & paid up capital
Equity Shares of Re 10/- each 8,39,832 83,98,320 8,39,832 83,98,320 8,139,832 83,98,320
2,39,832 83,98,320  8,39,832 s D3,28,370 239,832

18,1 Reconciliation of sumber of shares ang amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019 As at 1st April, 2018
Number of Amount in Rs, Number of  Amount in Number of  Amount in
Shares Shares Rs. Shares s,
Equity Shares eutstanding at the beginning of the year 8,39,831 83,98,320 8,39,832 83,98,320 8,39,832 83,98,320
Subscription money received during the year - - - . - :
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,39,832 83,98,320 8,39,832 83,98,320 8,39,832 83,98,370

10.2 Details of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of shareholder

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

As at st April, 2018

Number of  Amount in Rs, Humber of  Amount in Number of  Amount in
Shares Shares Rs. Shares Rs.
K.K.-Modi Investment & Financial Services Pvt Lid 3,73,012 44.42% 3,73,012 44,42% 3,73,012 44,42%
HMA Udyoi Private Limited 2,50,000 219.77% 2,50,000 29.77% 2,350,000 19.77%
Azure Prodets Private Limited 98,720 11.75% 98,720 11.75% 98,720 1.75%
Narayan Saies Private Limited 60,050 7.15% 60,050 7.15% 60,050 7;[.15%
Trend Agencies Private Limiled 57,950 6.90% 57,950 6.90% 57,950 I




N K Textile Industries Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

26,78,10,549 o

As at 31st As at 31st  As at 1st April,
March, 2020 March, 2019 2018
11 Other equity
General Reserve 2,39,71,347 2,39,71,347 2,39,71,347
Statutory reserve 48,065 35,065 35,065
Reserve for equity instruments fair vatued through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOC) 34,72,10,052 39,68,10,360 24,60,01,588
Retained Carning {21,54,546) (21,88,476) (21,97,451)
36,90,74,918 41,86,28,296
11.1 General Reserve
Opening Balance 2,39,71,347 2,39,71,347 2,39,71,347
2,39,71,347 2,39,71,347 2,39,71,347
11.2 Statutory reserve
Opening Balance 35,065 35,065 35,065
Add: Transfer from profit for the year u/s 45-iC of the
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 13,000 - -
48,065 35,065 35,065
11.3 Reserve for equity instruments fair valued through OCI
Opening Balance 39,68,10,360 24,60,01,588
Add: Net gain on investment at FVTOC! (Net of tax) at
transitiotn date (4,96,00,308) 15,08,08,772 24,60,01,588
34,72,10,052 3%,68,10,360 24,60,01,588
11.4 Retained Earning
Cpening balance (21,88,476) {21,97,451) {21,97,451)
Net profit/(Loss} for the current year 46,930 8,975 -
{21,41,546) {21,88,476) {21,97,451)
Less transfer to statutory reserve (13,000) -
(21,54,546) {21,88,476) {21,97,451)

11.5 Nature and purpose of other equity:

(i} Amount set aside from retained earnings as a reserve to be utilised for permissibile general purposes as per law,

{ii) Statutory Reserve created under section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

{iii) Reserve for financial instruments measured at FVTOC(: The company has elected to recognise changes in fair

value of certain investments in equity securities in other comprehensive income.

{iv}) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings represents the surplus in statement in profit and loss and a

.




N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

12 Other Income

For the year
ended 31st
March, 2020

For the year
ended 31st
March, 2019

Interest on deposit with banks 6,388,867 6,64,674
Misceltaneous Income 10,896
o NS 6,99,763 WY NI
13 Employee benefit expenses
Salary 2,88,000 2,88,000
2,88,000 2,88,000
14 Other Expenses
Advertisement 44,604 31,318
Payment to auditors 35,400 69,642
Dematerialisation Fees 12,632 12,390
Custodian Charges 10,620 -
Listing Fees 64,200 92,505
Professional Fees 1,00,445 97,862
Subscription Charges 11,940 .
Conveyance Expenses 54,000 54,000
Conference Expenses 7,080 -
Miscellenous Expenses 9,976 7,844
3,51,597 3,65,561
14.1 Payment to auditors breakup
- As Auditor 35,400
- For other services -
35,400

23




N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

15 Disclosures of transactions with related party as required by Ind AS- 24

Name of Related parties and nature of relationships:

0. Name of related party
Rajputana Developers Limited

Relationship
Subsidiary Company

-aubsidiary. through.subsidiary. company

16

HMA Udyog Private Limited

-

Pvt Ltd
6 Mr, Sunil Agarwal
7 Mr, Balbir Singh
8 Mrs, Beenu Agarwal
9 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta
10 Mr. Anit Kumar Dua
11 Mr. Surindra Kapoor
12 Ms, Sheetal Bharti

N

1

2 . Super Investment (India) Limited
e :

K.K.Modi Investment & Financial Services

Associate company and Company is also
an associate of the same

Entity of which Company is an associate

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

There are no transactions with related party during the year.

Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 regarding earnings per share:

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
(Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs,)
Prafit for the period 46,930 8,975
Weightage average number of shares {far 8,39,832 8,39,832
Face Value per share 10 10
Earnings per share (Basic and diluted) 0.06 (,8@4:

HEY DELH!
Atboss




N K Textile industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
(All amounts are in actual INR unless otherwise stated}

17. Financial instruments and risk management

Fair value hierarchy

The Company determines fair values of its financial instruments according to the foliowing herarchy:
Level 1: Valuation based on quoted market price: finanical instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active
markets that the Company can access at the measurement date.
Level 2: valuation based on using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices for similar instruments in active
markets or quoted prices for identical or simitar instruments and financial instruments valued using models where all

significant inputs are abservable.

Level 3: valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued using valuation techniques

asset approach valuation technique..

...ahere one o more..S.i&ﬂif.i.!;A@L_iﬂ.@ui&.ax@hunQl;).sgm.ablﬂ,.;.E,quit.y.,jzwestments:de.signaate@.undeﬁv.ﬁwm&-has»iaeen-‘va{ue@"us-iﬂg g

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured at fair vatue and have been grouped into

Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 below:

As at March 31, 2020 Amortised Cost Level 1  Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Financial instruments at amortised cost:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,35,241 - - - 1,35,24%

Other bank balances 99,00,156 - - 99,00,156

Other Financiat Assets 1,683,464 1,83,464
0

Financial instruments at Other 0

comprehensive income:

Investment in ¢

-Equity Shares - Unquoeted 47,27,55,953 47,27,55,953
¢

Total financial assets 1,02,18,861 - B 47,27,55,953 48,29,74,813

Financial liabilities

Financiat instruments at Amortised Cost;

Cther financial tiabilities 1,26,960 - 1,26,960

Total financial liabilities 1,126,960 - - - 1,26,960

As at March 31, 2019 Amortised Cost Level 1 tevel 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Financial instruments at amortised cost:

Cash and cash equivalents 5,366 - 5,566

Other bank balances 97,84,683 - - 97,84,683

Other Financial Assets 2,03,955 - . 2,03,955

Financial instruments at Other

comprehensive income:

Investment in

-Equity Shares - Unquoted - 53,73,26,567 33,73,26,567

Total financial assets 99,94,204 . 53,73,26,567 54,73,20,771

Financial liabilities

Financial instruments at Amortised Cost: o ’.“{“\

Cther financial liabilities 1,06,828 M—‘ Ly A 1,06,828

Total finrancial liabilities 1,06,828 ‘@‘»{\
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N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
(Alt amounts are in actual INR unless otherwise stated)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

As at 1st April 2018 Amortised Cost  Level 1 Leve] 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Financial instruments at amortised
Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank balances 98,38,340 - - : 98,138,340
Other FINGNCIAUASSELS i IO 198,95

Financial instruments at Other
comprehensive income:
Investment in

-Equity Shares - Unguoted . . - 34,05,54,396 34,05,54,396

Total financial assets 1,00,34,796 - - 34,05,54,396 35,05,89,192

Financial liabilities

Financial instruments at amoartised
Other financiat liabilities 93,346 - - - 93,346

Total financial liabilities 93,346 - - - 93,346

Note for Financial assets
The fair value of the financial assets are determined at the amount that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly
transaction between market participants.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The
Company’s financial risk management policy is set by its Senior Management.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price
of a financial instrument, The value of a financial instrement may change as a result of changes in the interest rates,
foreign currency rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive insteuments. Market risk is
attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments ncluding investments, deposits and foreign currency
receivables, payables, loans and borrowings,

The Company manages market risk through its finance department, which evaluates and exercises independent control
aver the entire process of market risk management. The finance department recommends risk management objectives and
policies, which are approved by Senior Management. The activities of this department include management of cash
resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance
with market risk limits and policies.

interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest in order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest

expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, the finance department undertakes the interest rate risk m
exercise from time to time.

B)H(G.F} L
KALE{}D%OLGN‘( g B
nﬂosuel =

The Company is not exposed to significant interest rate as at the r ive report) :'dates.
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Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage
this, the Company periodicalty assesses the financial reliability of custamers, taking into account the financial condition,
current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of trade receivabies.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognrition of asset and whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing tu engage in
a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage
in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recaveries are made, these are recognised in
profi J

risk due to the nature of comgany's business

Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a
reasonable price. The Company’s finance department is responsible for liquidity, funding as weill as settlement
management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by Senfor Management. Management
moniters the Company's net liquidity position through roliing forecasts an tﬂs basis of expected cash flo

ot

subsequent reporting. period. The management.belioves that. there are.no.signifiCant @XpOSUPE - Gra g e o s



N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
{All amounts are in actual INR uniess otherwise stated)

18  First-time adoption of ind AS
18,1  Effect of Ind AS adoption on the balance sheet as at 1st April, 2018 and March 31, 2019

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
(End of last period
presented under previous GAAP)

Opening Balance Sheet as at ist Aprit, 2018
(Date of Transition}

Effect of Effect of
Particulars Previous GAAP:transition to ind AS Previous GAAP [Transition to ind AS

ind AS Ind AS
Financial assets
- Cash and cash equivalents . - 5,566 - 5,566
- Other bank balances 98,38,340 . 98,38,340 97,864,683 . 97,84,683
- Invastments 2,01,18,635  32,04,35,761 34,05,54,396 2,01,18,635  51,72,07,932  53,73,26,567
-Other Financial Assets 1,96,456 - 1,96,456 2,03,955 2,03,955
Total financial assets 3,01,53,421 32,04,35,761 35,05,89,192 3,01,12,839  51,72,07,932  54,73,20,771
Non-financial assets
- Current tax assets (Net) 1,51,316 . 1,51,316 2,15,645 . 2,15,645
Total non financial assets 1,51,316 - 1,51,315 2,15,645 - 2,15,645
Total assets 3,03,04,747  32,04,35,761 35,07,40,508 3,03,28,484  51,72,07,932  54,75,36,416

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
(End of last period
presented dunder previous GAAP)

Opening Balance Sheet as at Tst April, 2018
{Date of Transition)

Effect of Opening Ind Effect of As per Ind AS
Particulars Previous GAAP{transition to  |AS balance Previous GAAP |Transition to Baiapnce Sheot
ind AS sheet Ind AS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabitities
Financial Habilities
- Other Payables 93,346 - 93,346 1,06,828.00 - 1,06,828.00
Total financial labilities 93,346 - 91,346 1,06,828.00 . 1,06,828.00

Non financial fiabilities

- Deferred tax liability 744,34 173 7,44,34,173

- . 12,03,97,572 12,03,97,572
- Other non financial Uabilities 4,120 - 4,120 5,400

- 5,400
4,120 7,44,34 173 7,44,38,293 5,400  12,03,97,572  12,04,02,972
Total liabilities 97,466 7,44,34,173 7,45,31,639 1,12,228 12,03,97,572 12,05,09,800
Equity
Equity share capital 83,98,320 - 83,98,320 83,98,320 - 83,98,320
Other equity 2,18,08,961 24,60,01,588 26,78,10,549 2,18,17,936  19,68,10,360  41,86,28,294
Total Equity 3,02,07,281  24,60.01,588  27,62,08,869 3,02,16,256  39,68,10,260  42,70,24,616
Total equity and liabilities 3,03,04,747  32,04,35,761 35,07,40,508 3,03,28,484  51,72,07,932 Pl O
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N K Textile tndustries Limited
Notes to Standaione Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

(All amounts are in actual INR unless otherwise stated)

18.2  Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Year ended 31/3/2019
(Latest period presented under previous GAAP)

Effect of

Particuiars Previous GAAP {Transition to tnd AS
Revenue from operations .
Other income 6,64,674 6,604,674
Total income 6,564,674 6,64,674
Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 2,88,000 . 2,88,000
Other expenses 3,665,561 () 3,635,561
Total expenses 6,53,561 {0y 6,53,561
Profit before tax 11,113 (0) 11,113
Tax expense:

Current tax 2,138 2,138

Deferred tax charge - -
Profit for the year 8,375 )] 8,375

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or lass
{i) Gain/ (Loss) on equity insruments through other

comprehensive income

(i) Income tax relating to itemns that are classified in

comprehensive income.

Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

19,67,72,171

19,67,72,171

{4,59,63,359) (4,59,63,399)
15,08,08,772 15,08,08,772
8,975  15,08,08,772 15,08,17,747

There is no impact of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flaws for the year ended March 31,

Effect of Ind AS adaption of the other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019;

Under previous GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCH) separatety. Hence,
it has recanciled previous GAAP profit and loss to profit and loss as per Ind AS. Further, previous GAAP
and loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as DoEdma
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N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
(All amounts are in actual INR unless otherwise stated)

18.3 Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2019 and April 1, 2018

Notes to first

As at Aprii 1,

As at March 31,
2019 {(End of last

, . 2018 :
Particulars time (Date of period presented
adopticn transition) under previoys
GAAP)
Totat equity (shareholders’ funds) reported under previous GAAP 2,18,08,961 2,18,17,936
P easET(DECHEasE) dUe (o Thd AS Ad)Ustments I e
Impact of measuring investments at fair value through OCI {1 32,04,35,761 51,72,07,932

Deferred tax adjustments on above

{ii}

(7,44,34,173)

{12,03,97,572)

Total adjustment to equity

24,60,01,588

39,68,10,360

Total equity under Ind AS

26,78,10,549

41,86,28,296

Reconcitiation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

Notes to first
time adeption

Year ended March
31, 2019

Profit after tax as reported under Previous GAAP 8,975
Effects of transition to Ind AS
Profit after tax as reported under Ind AS 8,975

Other comprehensive income

- Gain/ (Loss) on equity instruments through other comprehensive income

19,67,72,171

- income tax on above

{4,59,63,399}

Totat Other comprehensive income

15,08,08, 777

43
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Total comprehensive income as reported under Ind AS /1 15,08,17,747
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N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Standatone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020
(Al amounts are in actual INR unless otherwise stated)

18.4 Notes to first time adoption

(i) Under the previous GAAP,Long-term investments were carried at cost and related provision for other than temporary
dectine in the value of such investments were shown in long term provisions. Current investments were cartied at lower
of cost and fafr vatue. Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value, The resulting fair value
changes of these investments aggregating to Rs. 32,04,35,761/-has been recognized in FYTOC| reserve as at the date of
transition and subsequently Rs.19,67,72,171/- in the other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019,
Consequent to this change, the amount of investments increased by the sare amount as at April 1, 2018 and as at March
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{if) Deferred tax has been recognised on the adjustments made on transition to Ind AS. The resulting amount of deferred
tax liabitities (net of deferred tax assets) recognised on the adjustments due to Ind AS aggregating to Rs.744,34,173/- has
been recognised in FVTOCI reserve as at the date of transition and Rs.459,63,399/- in FVTOC reserve for the year ended
March 31, 2019. Consequent to this change, the amount of deferred tax increased by Rs.744,34,173/- as at April 1, 2018
and by Rs.12,03,97,572/- as at March 31, 2019,

The details of assets and liabilities in terms of Para 18 of ‘Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically tmportant
Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016" are given as per ‘Annexure - I,

The Covid-19 has resulted in a significant decrease in companyss financials assets (investment) and the management has
considered the effect of the same in the current year financials. Apart from the above, there is no effect on company's
financials due to lockdown/covid-19,

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclasified wherever necesarry to correspend with the current year's
classification/ disclosures including reclassifying interest on bank deposit from revenue from operations' to ‘other income’

In terms of our report of even date attached For and cn behalf of the Board of Directors
For Kumnar Chopra & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF N K TEXTILES INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of N K Textiles
Industries Limited (hereinafler referred to as “the Holding Company”) and  its
subsidiary ( the holding Company and its subsidiary together referred 1o as “the
group”) and its associate (Refer Note No 1(1) of the attached consolidated financial
statemnents) comprising of the Consalidated Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2020, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive Income), the
consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidaled Cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information{ heremafter referred to - as “the Consolidated  financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of vur information and according o the explanations
piven to us and based on the consideration of - reports of other auditors on separate
financial statements/consolidated financial statements and on the other {inancial
information of the subsidiary and associate referred below in other matter paragraph,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information requived by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles genesally accepled in India including
Indian accounting standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at March 31, 2000, their
consolidated Loss including other comprehensive income, consolidated chanpes in

equily and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further
described in the Awdifor’s Responsibilities for the Awdil of the Consolidated  fliancial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Codde of Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant lo our audit of the financial stalements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have Tulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirerents and the Code of Lthigs, We

i

Leliove that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

a basis for our opinion.
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Emphasis of matter
We draw attention to the following notes in the consolidated financial statements:
1) Note 19(b) which describes uncertaintios assoctated with Covid-19 pandemic.
) Note 1(1) whicl states that the com pany’s registration as NBFC has been cancelled

during the year by RBl and now vompany operates as Core Investment Company,

whMavopinigrisnotrodifiven PRSP T TS TRETEVE

Key Audit Matters

Key audit malters are those matters thal, in our professional judement, were of most
significance in our audit of the consalidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in Forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. Based on our checks and on {he basis of information
and explanation from the management we have determined that there are no key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Direfctors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statement in terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated
finaneial performance, Consolidated charges in equity and Consolidated cash flows of
the Group including its Assaciate in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in india, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of
its associate are responsible for mamtenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and
its Associate and for preventing and detecting, frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and  design,  implementation  and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo he
preparation and presentation of the Consolidaled financial stalements thal give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatemen t whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidaled financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In prepaving the consolidated financial sta tements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Grou p are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Grou P Or to cease operations, or has no realistic altermative hut to d'/ﬁ,;) d _?:11‘*
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The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of ity
associate are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the consolidated

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance 1s a high leved of assurance, but is not a guaraniee {hal an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstalement when il exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected (o influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of Sese consolidated financial statemoents,

As part of an audit in accordance wilh SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform andit procedures
responsive o those risks, and obtain andil evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
musstatement resulting from fraad is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

°  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
H43(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controts system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting, policies used and the reasonablencss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of mana gement’s use of the goaing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncerlainty exists related to events or conditions that ma y cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a gomg concern, If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw altention in our auditor's report io the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequale, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future evenls or
conditions may cause the Group to cease Lo continue as a groing concern.

¢ Dvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated fin{mciai
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the comsolidated /fg@u gigl
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statements reprosent the underlying transactions and cvenls in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the firancial information of
the entities within the Group and ils assoctate 0 express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision

and performance of the audit of the financial statemenis of such entitios included in
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Materialily is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
thatl, individually or in aggrepate, makes i probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitalive factors in (1) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and (11} to cvaluaie the effect of
any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicale with those char sed with governance of the Holding Company and
such other entities included in the consolidated financial stalements of which we are the
mdependent auditors regarding, among, other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with refevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and (o communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasenably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related saleguards.

From the matlers communicated with those charged with povernance we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consalidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore key audil matters. We describe these
audit matters in ouwr audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matters and when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter shoutd not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected o outweiph the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Othey Mattey
We did not audit the financial statements/consolidated [inancial statemenis/ (inancial
mformation of one subsidiary(including its subsidiary), whose [inancial statements/
financial information reflect total assets of Re.36155.34 lakhs as al 31st Maych, 2020, total
revenue of Rs. 380.67 lakhs and net cash fows amounting o Rs.139.0¢ {akhs for the year
ended on that date as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements also include the Grou p's share of net profit of Rs.
258.91 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2020, as considered in the consalifated
financial statements, in respect of one associate, whose financial statements !
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mformation have not been audited by us. These financial statements/ financial
infermation have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary
and associate, and our report interms of subssection (3} and (11) of scction 143 of the

Act in so far as it relales to the aforesaid subsidiary and associate, is based solely on the

o

teporis.of.sucvotherauditors:

OGur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on the legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other anditors and the

financial statements/ financial information cortified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, o the extent applicable, that:

4. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of vur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparalion of the aforesaid consolidated financial statement have been kept so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reparts of other
auditors.

¢ The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Consolidated Cash flow statement dealt with by this Reporl are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidaied financial statements,

. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial sta lements comply with the
Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act,

€. On the basis of the written representations received rom the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and on the basis of the reporls of the
statutory auditors of its subsidiary company and its associate  ncorporated in
India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 1 64(2) of the act.

£ With respect to the adequacy uf the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the holding company and subsidiary company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”. The
auditor of associate has reported that, in pursuant to nolification no. G.S.R 583(1)
dated 13.06.2017 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, internal financial
controls over financial reporting under section 143 (3)(i) is not applic
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g With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule T of the Companies (Audit and Auaditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given o us:

i The group and its associate does not have pending litigations hence, there

15 no impact on the consolidated financial posilion,

coob b Beegrovp-and-its-associate does ot e e T AT FOTEseRable 1a8

on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education-and Protection Fund by the Folding Company and its
subsidiary and associate,

(1. As required by Section 197(16} of the Act, we report that in our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the holding company and subsidiary company
have not paid any managerial remuneration pursuant (o provisions of section 197 to the Act,

For Kunmar Chopra & Associatles
Chartered Accoundants

]
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(. Aggarwal

aginer

AR No 81510)

UIDIN: 20081510AAAACC2193

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: 23.07.2020
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ANNEXURE “AZTOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Amnexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred Lo m paragraph 8(f) of our report of
even date on the consolidated financial statements N K TEXTILES INDUSTRIES LIMITED for

e e Erdet 3T TR TN

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated firancial
statements under Section 143(3}{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

Opiirion

fin conjunction with our audit of consofidated financial statements of the N K TEXTILES
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Holding Company”}, as of and for the year ended 31 March
2020, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference o the consolidated financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, as of that date.

I our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and
such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the
internal - financial controls with reference to consolidated  {irancial stalements  criteria
established by such companies considering the essential components of such internal controls
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting,
issued by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of India. (the " Guidance Note™)

Manageneni's Responsibility for Internal Financinl Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mamtaining internal financial
combrols based on the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the
respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
elficient conduct of its business, ineluding adherence to respective company’s policies, e
safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and delection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial
imformation, ag reguired under the C.‘ompanies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

Anditors” Respansibilify
Our responsibility is (o express an opinien on the internal financial controls with reference to
the consolidated financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable o an andit of intemal financial controls wilh reference

&
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consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Cuidance Note reguire that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audil Lo obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference Lo the consolidated
Financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects. .

Our audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the adequacy of the

inlernal.-finaneisk-contsols-with-referenve tomthevonsoitited - fmsaeaT S tarente 5md PREn
operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls with reference o the
consolidated financial statements includes obtaming an understanding, of internal {inancial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial slatements, assessing the risk that o
material weakness exists, and festing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internai control based on the assessed yisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditoy’s
udgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or erIOr.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in term of their reports referred (o in olther matier paragraph below, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinien on inlernal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements.

Meantng of Internal Financial Controls with reference fo the consolidated financial statenients

A company's intermal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements
15 a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reparting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the lransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide
reasonable assurance thal transactons are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
consolidated financial slatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely delection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have s material offect on the consofidated
financial statements.

fitherent Limnitations of Iiternal Financial Controls with reference fo the consoltdated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated  financial  statements, inciuding the possibility  of collusion  or Improper
Mmanagement override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evalualion of the internal financial controls with

reference to the consolidated financial statements to fulure periods are subject to Byesrf
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the internal financial controls with reference W the consolidated financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Odher Matter

Our aloresaid report under Section LG of the Act on ithe adequacy and operating

¥
r

efferiivenessof-the-irdernal-financiat-controls over s G SO T TO I R A T B Y
one subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, s based on the

carresponding, reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in India.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Faygunds

Place of sipnature: New Delhi | wees Payner
Date: 23.07 2020 (. No 815100

TUIIN: 20081510AAAACC3192
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N K Textite Industries Limited
Consolidated Bafance Sheet as at 315t March, 2020
Al amounts in B4R unless otherwise stated

Particuelars Mote Mo, As at 3ist March, As at 31st March, As at 15l
w00 2019 April, 2018
ASSETS
Financiai Assets
- Cash and cash squivalems 2 141,538,379 99,411 101,464
- Bank balance Otrer than cash and cash eguivalents 3 3,56.84,581 1,54,16,758 1,18, 13,455
- ivesunents 4 4,59, 74,220,759 5,13,21,76,390 3,30,19. 64,450
SN AT R SN Y 5 R A ¥ Y a6 :
4,64,74,37,083 5,24,81,59,603 3,31,41,14,174
Non-financial assets
- Current tax assels (Het) & 2.92,203 2,770,170 1,51,3%6
- Gthar non financral assels ¥ 7,41, 119 6,99,746 6,.61,753
10,313,372 9.69,916 8,13,069
Total assets 4.,64,84, 70,405 5,24,91,29,519 3,31,49.27 242
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Financial Liabilities
- Other finsncial Hablities 8 2,57.450 2.35,003 7,53,680
- Suberdirated Liabitivy G 11,35,060,000 £1,35,00,000 11,35,0G,00
11,37,57,450 $1,37,35,003 11,37,53,680
Mon Financial Liabilities
- Current tax Gability (net) 10 - 86,971 36,605
- Deferred fax Uability {ner) 11 78,1010, 71¢ 91,91,94, 444 52,68,63,361
- Other non financial liabilities 12 7,200 5,600 9,577
78,10,17,31¢ 51,92,88,0%5 52,69,09,542
Total liabilities _89,47.73,360 £,03,30,23,018 64,06,63,223
Equity
Equity share capital 13 83,983,320 83.,98,310 83,98,320
Other equity 14 3,17.67,56,792 3,5%,27,42,587 7.29,91,40,827
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 318,591,949, 112 3,56,11,40,507 2,26,75,39,147
Non Controtling Interests 56,85,39,931 £5,49,65,594 40,67 24,873
Total equity 3,75,36,9%,045 4,21,61,06,501 2,67,42,64,020
Total labilities and equity 4,644,84,70, 405 5,24,91,79,519 3,31,49,22,243
Notes Torming part of the Financial Statementts 126

I terms of our report atiached

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accotntants -,
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H K Textile industries Limited
Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 318 March, 2020

Al ammounts i HR patess otharwise slated

Particutars Hate Mo, For the year Fir the year
ended 3ty Mar, ended 31st Mar,
2020 201%
income
RevEnuE Trom o calicn 15 169,39, 702 15.22,71.248
Otz lncome 16 15.27,152 9.62,265
Totl tncome 3E7.67.055 19,32,35,543
Expenses
Employes benelil axpenses 7 7,885,000 188,000
Rel toss of Tl value of quoted it RS C .
MRer GAPENLeY it 693,721 .79, 143
Totat Expenses $1,82,37.482 G.67,143
Profit before share of profit of associate and lax (7,99, 70,42} 19,22,68,418
A Share of profit of associste 2.58.9% 600 591,660,580
Protit after share of profit of assoctate but bhefore tax 19,353,765 5,14, 38,010
Tax expense!
Currerd 1ax 00 Curent yeur 13,276 L0415
Current 13k tor prior perfod 11,897 {36,990
Delaired Las {1.30,26,730 1,45, 74,355
Profit Tor the pesiod (4,0%,83,223) 247,96 .460
Gther comprehensive income
flears Lhat will aat Lo be reclassified e profit or less
) Gam/{Loss) oo equily instruments theaugh other comprahansve ncome 1$3,72.06,830) 1,62,10,22.31
) income Lax refalsg to ilems that are dassifiad in other comprehensive 12,5%,62,998 (37.77.96,719}
(71} Share ip OU of asseciates 157 ,84,4004 6,17,80,400
Tatal ather comprehensive income - (i-ii) (42.18.28.232; 1,36.50,46,020
Total comprehensive income for the puriod 146,24,11,455) 1,54,18,42,480
Frofit for the year attributable 1o
Gurers of Lhe Company {2.,00,27.377 TB,B7.73,771
Hon contralting interest 1,9%,55,846) 4.80,22 689
Other Comprefiensive income for the year attribystabie to:
Cwmiers of the Company 135,49,58,418) §,10,43,27.989
Nen cantrelling interest 6.68,69.814) 0,02,18,031
Total Comprehensive ingome for the year attributabie te:
Cwiners of the Company [37.54,85,745) 1.19.36,01, 740
Non contratling interest 18.54.25.661) 24,82,40,720
Earning per equity share- basic/diluted Fiy 2%.04) 224.78
iFace value of share - Re, 10 eachy
Hotas feriming part of the Financial Statementts 126

i terms of o repor! attached

For Kumar Choepra & Assaciates

R.K. Aggarwal
Fartoer
Membrership No, 083‘3\0 tes
Place: Rew Dethi

Date:

For and on behalt of the Board of Directors

Balbir Singh
{)i!ecmi

- )\S‘Imetal Bharti
Cempany Secrntary
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Sanjay Rumar Gupta
Breckor
DIt HO.20002Z7778

\Surindre Kapoor

Chief Financial (Hiices



N K Textile thdustries Limited

Consolidated {ash Flow Statement for the year ended 1tst March, 2020

AlL amounts in INR unlass otheowise stated

Particuiars

For the year ended
315t March, 2020

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

A, Cash flow from operating activities
Net profic/{loss) hefore tax

17,94,70,427)

19.22,68,410

Notes {forming part of the Financial Statementts

in termy of our report attached
For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants.s

Partner
Membership No. 081
Place: New Dethi

pate: 7 :

" Sheetal Brarti

Adjustments:

et arrtairvaie adiasrrenteh oarrEnt A ariotes e temeTy g TR ARG PP R0 E 85
fnterest income (18,15,977) (9,58,655)
Change in investment 1.83,514 11,55,00,000}
Change in other non financial assels (41,373} {37,993)
Change in other financiat labitities 22,447 (18,677
Change in other non financial Uabilities 600 {(2,977)
Cash generated from operations 3,23,51,270 30,10,923
Direct Yax paid (1,34,136) {1,35,673)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 3,22,17,134 18,74,85C
B. Cash Flows from investing activities (3)
Interest. received 20,8%,556 7,26,401
Change in other baink balances {2,02,67,823) {36,03,303)
Net cash flow from investing activities {B) {1,81,78,267} 28,76,902}
C. Cash Flows from financing activities (C)
Het increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + (} 1,40,38,867 {2,052)
Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the year 99,412 1,01,464
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,4%,38,279 99,412
Components of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cheques on hand - -
With banks - in current account 1,41,38,279 99,412

1,41,18,279 99,412

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o
R

Baibir Singh
Girector

DI Mo. 00027438

I
Anil Kumar Dua
Chief Executive Officer

J e

tL )
‘““\, v T

Company Secretary

86

Séﬁjéy Kumar Gupta
Director

“DIN No.000027728
\

urindra Kapoor
Chief Financiat Officer
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N K Textile Industries Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020

Note 1:

Corporate information

N.K. Textile Industries Limited {'the Company’) is a company limited by shares, incorporated in india on
Sth February 1983, The Company is fully owned by Indian Shareholders. The addresses of its registered
office is Omaxe Sguare, Plot No. 14, 5th Floor, Jasola, New Delhi-110025. The company s reglstratlon as

NEFChas been cancelied during the year by RBl vide Order dated October 2019, The Company is a %:sted

core Investment Company (CiC) in terms of Notification No. DNBR. PD.003/03.10.119/2016-17 dated
25th August, 2016 issued by RBi as amendead. Hence, the Company is exempted from Registration as
Non-Banking Financial Company.

Basis of Consolidation and equity accounting

The consolidated financial statements include financial statements of the following subsidiaries and
associate of N K Textile industries Limited, consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 ‘Consolidated
Financial Statements’ and tnd As 28 ‘Investment in Associates and Joint Venture’. The consolidated
financial statements comprise financial statements of N K Textile Industries Limited (‘the Parent

Company'} and its subsidiaries and associates {collectively, the ‘Group’} for the year ended 31% March,
2020,

Name of the company Cou;ﬁkry of % of shareholding of | Consolidated as
Incosporation Parent Company

Rajputana Developers india 81 88% Subsidiary
timited (RDL)
Super Investment {India) india 1 8861% Subsidiary
Limited
{88.61% subsidiary of RDL)

| HMA Udyog Private India 40% Associate
Limited

Note: Consolidated financial statement of RDL were considered for consolidation

v Subsidiaries:
Subsidiaries are all entities over which group has centrol, The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
abitity to affect those returns through its power to direct the refevant activities of the entity,
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is obtained by the Group. They are
deconsotidated from the date the control ceases.

The Group combines the financiat statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by ine adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows. Offset {eliminate)
the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and parent’s portion of equity of
each subsidiary. (ntragroup transactions, balances and unrealized gains or losses on transactions
between Group companies are eliminated.

Non- controllsng interests in the results and equxty of sub' iaries are 6’?‘\ wn separate!y in

consolidated balance sheet respectively.




v Associate:
Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, bit is not control over those policies. This is generally the case where group
holds between 20% to 50% of the voting power. Investment in associates are accountad
using the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised at cost.

{a)Statement of compliance

The Company is required to adopt indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) with effect from
financial year 2019-20. Accordingly, these consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

{bIFirst time adoption of Ind AS

These are the Company's first financia! statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, For all
periods up to and including the year ended 31stMarch 2019, the company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2013 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended
31stMarch 2020 are company’s first Ind AS financiat statements.

The effect of the Company’s transition to Ind AS is summarised in the following notes:
iy Transition elections
(i) Reconciliation of equity, total comprehensive income, halance sheet, profit and loss and
cash flows as reported as per ind AS in this statement with as reported in previous years
as per previous Indian GAAP. {Refer Note 24 for details)

(c}Transition elections

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2018 (the
transition date) by recognising alt assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind
AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS and applying ind
AS in measurement of recognised assats and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to
certain exception and certain mandatory optional exemptions availed by the Company as
detailed befow.

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 alows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applied the following
exemptions;

Investments in subsidiaries and associates in separate financial statements
The Company has opted to consider previous GAAP carrying value of investments as deemed
cost on transition date for investments in subsidiaries and associates in separate financial
statements.

Basis of preparation and presentation

a. Basis of preparation and presentation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS} notified under section 133 of the CompaniesA
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 a;;/

The financial statements are presented in indian Rupees,
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certdg




measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies below,

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

b. Use of Estimates
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make
astimates and assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses and dlsc,iosutes relatmg to contingent liabilities,

The i\/lanagemem behe\r(_s that the estimates used in preparahon of the fmaﬂual statempnt‘,
are prudent and reascnable. Future results may differ from these estimates. Any revision to
the accounting estimates or difference between the estimates and the actual results are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialise or the estimates are
revised.

. Significant accounting policies

4. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
recognised when (or as) Company satisfies a performance abligation by transferring promised
goods and services.

Interest Income
interest income on fixed deposits is accounted for on accrual basis.

Dividend income
Dividend income from shares/ mutual funds is recognised for when the right to receive it is
established.

b. Cash Fiow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method, whereby, profit/{ioss) before tax
is adjusted for the effects of transition of non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash flow from operating, investing, and
financial activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

c. Exceptional ltems
On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining
to the ordinary activities of the Company, is such that #s disciosure improves an
understanding of the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as
an exceptional itern and accordingly disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

4. Taxation

Current tax

Provision for current tax for the period is based on taxable income computed in accordance

with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, /b Rodu *({f

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit ﬁr the year. Tax\abie profit differs from
‘orofit before tax' as reported in the statement of ;j it?% t;;ss““éeg@usr—- of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other and items th;n are never taxabljreq

deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated ng tax rates  Ahat have been e

(4 ,,f

a1



or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Current Tax related to Other
Comprehensive Income items are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income schedule.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax resulting from

"

temporary differences” between book and taxable profit is
accounted for using the tax rates and faws that have been enacted as on balance sheet date.
the deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that the asset wili be realised in future. Deferred tax that relates to items
that are recegnised in other comprehensive income is recognised in other comprehensive
income.

2. Finance Costs

~-GINEH6e-Costs comprisedntarest-expense-on-loans-ant-borrowings-Borrowing-costs-that-gre—-

not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using effective interest rate (EIR). Borrowing
cost may include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent
that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

£ Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition),
nighty liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

g- Earnings per share {EPS)
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss} after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear. Diluted earnings per share
adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to dilutive potential
equity shares, if any.

h.  Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resocurces embodying economic
benefits wiill be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can he made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When the provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of
those cash flows (when the effect of time value is material).

. Financial instrements
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ane entity and a

financial llabiity or equity instrument of another entity,

Financial assets
initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initiatly at fair value plus, (l hqg of firancial assets not
recarded at fair value through profit or loss) transamor\'@s s that a‘??a attnbutable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of §i 1ai assets theﬁ

assets within a time frame established by regulation % ;

quire delivery of




{reguiar way trades) are recognised on the trade date, ie,, the date that the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
for purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost:
A financiat asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a1 The asset is held within a business model whuse obgectwe is to hold ass ets for

CeOECHg contr CTaa eash oW ang
&1 Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of pringipat and interest (SPPH) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOC):
A financial assef is classified as at the FVTOQ if both of the following criteria are met
unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or foss under fair value option.

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and seiling the financial asset, and
{b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss {FVTPL):
FVTPLis a residual category for financial assets. Any asset, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC), is classified as at FVTPL,

Equity investments:

All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries and associates and non current
investment in unguoted equity shares, in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value,
with all changes recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. The investments in shares
of subsidiaries and associates valued at cost. Non current investments in unguoted equity
shares are measured at fair value, with all changes recognized in the other comprehensive
income.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Corapany’s halance
shieet) when:

+~  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
~  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-through’ arrangement; and either {a) the Company
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially afl the risks and rewards
of the asset, hut has transferred control of the asset,
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaly '. rf and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownershtp. '- it h&'s. nexther transferred nor
asset, rrbrtransferred contrpl of

Q.



Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involverment that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

impairment

The company assesses on forward fooking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carried at amaortized cost and FVOC! instruments. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in

Cradit sk

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Habilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial puarantee contracis and derivative
financial instruments.

Financial Habilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or foss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for
the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category aiso includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded
derivatives are also ¢lassified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments.

Gains or fosses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss
are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS
109 are satisfied. For tiabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable
to changes in own credit risk are recognized in QL These gaing/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&L However, the Company may transfer the cumulative
gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial fiability as
at fair value through profit and loss.

h. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date. '
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an ay
an orderly transaction, between market participants
value measurement is{based on the presumption that {3
transfer the liability takes place either:

Ko Lag s
Gy paidc{%%ﬁnsfer a liability in
measurerelit date. The fair

HEV DED
1neess
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~ Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
~ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or liabifity

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benetfits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by

e gelling itto enothermarket participant-thet-woulduse-the-asset-dreits highestand Begtauge v

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
ohservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservabie inputs.

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclesed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest leval input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» tevel 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
Habiiities;

» level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the fowest fevel input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable;

» level 3 — valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unohservable;

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring hasis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole} at the end of each reporting period,

External valuers are involved, wherever required, for valuation of significant assets, such as
properties and unquoted financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent
consideration. Involvement of external vajuers is decided upon annually by the Board of
directors and the selaction criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained. The Board of directors, after
discussions with the Company’s external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to
use for each case.

Al each reporting date, the board of directors analyses the movements in the values of
assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the
Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the board of directors verifies the major
inputs appiied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation
computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The board of directors, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares
the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources fo
determine whether the change is reasenable,

- Agle nIAth classes of assets and

03

& of the asset or liabilibdand the
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for the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company ha:
fiabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and #
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,
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N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounts i INR unless otherwise stated

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March, 2020 March, 2019 Aprit, 2018
2 Financial assets- Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
B T T T T T v
- In current accounts 1,29,40,615 99,412 1,071,464
- in fixed deposit with bank for a peried up to 3 months 11,97,664
1,41,38,279 49,412 1,01,464
3 Financial assets- Other bank balances
Balances with Banks
- n fixed deposit with bank for a period more than 3 3,56,84,581 1,54,16,753 1,18,13,455

months but less than 17 months

3,56,84,581

1,54,16,758

Qs
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N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounts in INR unless otherwise stated

As at 31st As at 31st ‘As at 1st
March, 2020 March, 2019 April, 2018
5 Other financial assets
Amount Recoverable 1,93.464 3,53,981 2.05,904
Dividend recetvable 1.13,062 28,885
1,93,464 4,67,043 2,34,789
iy .\:u”v_,“‘_ EARCEES Oty ypvOe 5 s o pROT.
fncome tax paid [ Net of provisions) 2,92,203 2,710,170 1,%1,316
2,92,203 2,70,170 1,51,316
7 Other Non Financial Assets
Advance given to Modi Spe. & Wyg Mills Co ltd 6,337,000 6,37,0C0 6,37,000
Input CGST/SGST 1,04,119 62,746 24,753
7,41,119 6,59,746

Qe

6,061,753




Notes to Consofidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounty i iNR unless otherwise stated

As at 31st
March, 2020

As at Iist
March, 2019

As at 1st
Aprit, 2018

8  Other financial liabilities
Audit Fees Payabie 88.900 62,400 39,060
Internal audit fee payable 8,400 5,750
Secrotanal audit fee payable 17,700 7,506
Other payables 1.68,5450 1,446,503 2,0%,430
2,057,450 2,35,003 2,53,680
9 Subordinated Liability (in india)
Prafrence shares other than those guaiified as equity-6%, non
curmutative, non convertible, redeemable Preforence shares 11,35,00.000 11,35,00,008 11,35,00,G00
11,35,00,600 11,35,00,000 11,35,00,000
10 Current Tax Liabilities
Income Lax Uabilities (net} 86,971 36,605
86,971 16,605
i1 Deferred Tax Liability
On fair value of Equity share - quoted (8,24,286) 1,28,14,900 (7,068.572)
On fair value of Equity share - Unquoted 77,98,64,326 90,50,27,321 52,72,70,603
On fair value of mutual funds 19,70,670 13,392,223 1,01,330
78,10,10,710 91,91,54,444 52,68,63,161
12 Other Non Financial Liabilities
Statutory dues 7,200 5,600
7,200 6,600

Q8
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N K Textile industries Limited
Hetes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
Al amounts IR unless otherwise stated

As at 31st March, As at 31st As at fst
2020 March, 2019 April, 2018
14 Other equity
Gengral reserve 2,397,347 2.39,71.347 2,359,714, 347
SLatutory reserve 48,06% 35,065 35,065
Reserve for equity instrumenls fan valued thiough Qlher Comprehensive
Inceme (FVTOCH 2,12,08,88,875 2,57,58,47,293 1.47,10,19,304
Retatned Earnang 93,18,48,509 39,28,88. 882 Th,41,15,411
317 67 56 751 3.55.27, 42,587 7,15.87.40.827
14.1 General reserve
IR v (5 i o4 BRI ——— R o i i '.£,3‘,;‘,/‘i,5-;1! R .?.'.59,!1‘54.’ AR AN Y
1.39,71.347 2,39,71,147 2,39.71,347
4.2 Statutory reserve
Opemng Balance 35,065 35,065 35,065
add: Transfer {rom proi tor the year ufs 4510 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1534 13,000
48,065 35,005 35,065
14,3 Reserve for equity instruments fair valued through OCH
Opening Balance 2,57,58,47,29% 1,47, 10,19, 304 -
Add: Het gain on investment at FYTOCE (Het of tax) al transitioin date (35,49,58, 418y 1,10,48,27.969 1,47,10, 19,304
2,22,08,88,875 1,57,58,47,191 1,47,10,19,304
14.4 Retained Earning
Cpiening balance 95,718,688 882 76,41,15,11% 20,06,70,879
Adidd » Fair value gamn on mvestment, io quoted shares - . 32.70:,30,456
Add : Fair value gain on investment in mulual fund - : &,22,948
Less: Deferred tax . - {3.61,521)
Add ; Nel profit/{Loss) for the current year {2,10,27,377) 18,87.73.771 .
Less transfer Lo statutory reserve (13,000
Addt ledt As adjustment of Associate profit 23,54,23,307
93,18,48,505 55,28,8%, 862 76,41,15.111
14,5 Nature and purpose of other equity:

(1) Amount set aside from retained earnings as a reserve to be utilised {or permissibile general purpases as per law,
(i1} Reserve created under section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 as a Statutory Reserve.

(iii} Reserve for financiat instruments measared at FYTOCL: The company has elected te recognise changes in fair value of cenain inv

e

in aquily securities i other compr ehensive income. i

/ﬁ: _

v} Retained Earmings: Retained earnings represents the surptus in skatement in profit and toss and appropriations.,

lob



N K Textile industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All ameunts in INR unless otherwise stated

15

Revenue from operations

Dividend income

Profit on sate of current investment

Net gain an fair value of quated equity shares

16

i8

o N o i i papey » WL o3 3
Hetgairronfair-vataeof vatust-fords

Other ncome
interest on Fixed Depostt
Other

Employee benefit expenses
Salary

Other Expenses
Fitling Fees

Bank charpes

Legal & prof charges
Payment to auditor
Conveyance Expensas
Dmat Charges
Listing fee
Custodian Charges
Subscription Charges
Advertisement

Rent paid

Misc Expenses

For the year For the year
ended 31st ended 3ist
Mar, 2020 Mar, 2019
3,31,55,722 1,9%,33,703
706 .
16,95,09.368
B RO RAT
3,69,39,702 19,22,73,288
18,15,977 9,598,655
11,376 3,610
18,27,353 9,62,265
2,88,000 2,88,000
2,88,000 2,88,000
12,612 16,800
2,226 2,416
2,10,835 1,88,492
94,500 1,29,142
54,000 -
12,632 12,390
64,900 92,505
10,620
11,940 -
44,604 31,318
1,02,00G 1,02,000
72,452 1,10,080
6,93,721 6,79,143

foi




N K Textile Industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2020

1% (a) Disclosures of transactions with related party as required by Ind AS- 24

Name of Related parties and nature of relationships:
(i} Subsidiary Company: Rajputana Developers Limited (RDL) (Share: 81.88%)

(ify  Subsidiary of Subsidiary Company: Super Investment (India) Limited (Share: 88.61% through RDL)

TR ASSocTatE Company: HIMLA. Udyoe Brivate Timited (Share: 46%)
{iv) Entity of which Company is an assaciate:  K.K.Modi Investment & Financial Services Pvt Ltd

(v)  Key Managerial Personnel;

t Mo Senil Agarwal Director

2 Mr. Balbir Singh Director

3 Mus. Beenu Agarwal Director

4 Mr. Sanjay Kumar Gupta Director

5 Mr. anil Kumar Dua Chief Executive Officer
6 Mr. Surindra Kapoor Chief Financial Officer
7 Ms. Sheetal Bharti Company Secretary

Enterprises over which key manageriat personnet and their relatives are able to exercise significant influence
and with whom transactions have been done during the year under review: NONE

Transactions with related party during the year ; Nil,

19 (b

® The Covid-19 pandemic continues to spread rapidly across the globe including India. The company is an
investing company for the group fncluding in subsidiaries and associate. The company has made assessment of
its investments due to current situation resulting in possible diminution in the value of investments. The Covid-
19 has resulted in a significant decrease in company’s financials assets (investment) and the management has
considered the effect of the same in the current year financials. Apart from the above, there is no effect on
company's financials aue to lockdowngovid-19 as on date. However, the impact assessment of Covid-19 is a
continuing process given the uncertainties associated with ifs nature and duration.

20 Disclosure as per ind AS 33 regarding earnings per share:

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
(Amount in Rs.) { {Amount in Rs.)
Profit for the period {2,10,27,377) 18,87,73,771
Weightage average number of shares {for 8,39,832 8,39,832
Face Value per share 10 10
Earnings per share (Basic and diluted) (25.04) 224.78 )i

1
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N K Textiie Industries Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements far the year ended 31 March 2020

1all amant s are wy actud! INR unless othenwise stated)
21, Francial instiuments and risk management

Fair value hierarchy

The Company determines fair vaiues of its financial instruments according to the follawing hierarchy:
Vise foblowtng tabie provives an analysis of {inancial instruments that are meastrad 31 {air value and have been grouped

As at March 31, 2020 Carrying amount Level 1 Level 2 tevel 3

B T B BB oot sttt b o s oo g ot s e o e e i S in ooi pated mge ore g  p  r bee e

Financiat instrumenty at Cthet

fnvestinent in

Equily Shargs - Unguoted 3,44,09,49,203 3.044,09,49,203

Financial instruments at FVIPL:

Fivest ment in

-Equily Shares - Quoted 3, 79,68, 117 50,79.68,117

- Mutuat funds 6,37,90,238 6,37.50,238

Financial instruments at Equity Cost

-Eaustity Shares - Unquoted 56,47 13,260 54,4713, 20¢

financial instruments at amortised cost:

Cash and cash eguivalents 1,41,18,27¢

Cther baok alances 3.56,84,581

Other Financial Assels 1.93.464

nvestmenl in preferenced shares 2,00.00,000

Total financial assets 4,64,74,37,083 57.17,58,355 4] 4,00,56,62,403

Financiat liabitities

Financial instruments at amortised cost;

- Subordinated Liability $1,35,00,000

-Other linancial Habitities 2,57,450 - - -

Tatal financial liabilities 11,37,57,450 - - -
As at March 3%, 2049 Carrying amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets

Financial instriments at Other

Inwvestment in

-Equity Shares - Unguated 1,97.81,56,035 3,97.81,56.035

Financial instruments at FYTPL:

lavestment in

Eaguty Shares - {oted 42,94, 13,877 67.52,73.877

- Aatuat funds 5,01,50,478 5,0%,50,478

Financiai instruments at £quity Cost

-Equity Shares - Unguoted 94,86,00,000 54,86,06,000

Financial instrumeants at amortised cost:

Casi and cash equvalenis 99,412

Other bank balances 1,54,16,758

Cther Financial Assets 4,467,043

Investment in preferengec shares 2,00,80,000

Totai financial assets $,24,81,59,603  68,54,14,155 0 4,%2,67,62,035

Financial Habilities

Financial instruments at amortised cost:
+ Subotdinated Lizbitity

-Other fingncial liabitities

Total financial liabilities

11,3%,00,000
2.35,003

$1,37,35,003

7,

i )
‘ ) B
ETRN i >
et /
Srieg Anes
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N K Textile Industries Limited
Netes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amounts are in actyal IR unless otherwise stated)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

As at March 31, 2018 Carrying amaunt Levei 1 tevel 2 Level 3

Financial assets

Financial instruments at Other comprehensive

lnvestment in
-Eqquity Shares - Unquoted 2.35,74,33,696 2.35,71.35,69
Financial instruments at FVTPL;
Inwvesiment in

-Equity Shares - Quoted 45.57,14,509 45,57, 14,509

- Mutual funds 4,14,60,261% 4,14,60,261

Financial instruments as per equity method

Equity Shares - Quoted 42,76,56,000 42,76,56,000

Financial instruments at amortised cost:

Cash and casn equivalents 1,01,464
Other bank balances 1,18,13,455
(Qther Financial Assets Z,34,789
Investment in preferencec shares 2,00,00,000
Total financial assets 3,31,41,14,174 49,71,74,770 0 2,78,47,89,696

Financiatl liabilities

Financial instruments at amortised cost:

- Borrowings $1,35.00,000

-Other financial tabilities - - -
2,53,680

Total financial labilities 11,37,53,680 - - -

Note for Financial assets

Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The
Cormpany's financial risk management policy is set by its Senior Management,

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price
of a financial instrument. The value of 2 financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign
currency rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect marker risk sensitive instruments, Market risk is
attributable to all marketr risk sensitive financial instruments including investments, deposits and foreign currency
receivables, payables, loans and borrowings.

The Company manages market risk through s finance department, which evaluates and exercises independent control
over the entire process of market risk management. The Tinance depariment recommends risk management objectives and
policies, which are approved by Senior Managemeni. The activities of this department include management of cash
resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring comptiance
with market risk timits and policies.

Interest rate risk
interast rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate pecause of
changes in market interest in order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interesy
expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, the finance department undertakes the}méf"" g risk management

N . . . P -
exercise {from time to time. ,é: & ‘*"o"g\
at »

The Company is not @xposed to significant interest rate as at the respective reporting
]
(T(-/'/R

o3



Credit risk

Credit rislc arses from the possibility that counter parly may not be able to setlle their obligations as agreed. Yo manage
this, the Company perodicaily assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition,
current econemic trends, and analysis of historical bad debis and ageing of trade receivables.

The Company considers the prebability of defautt upon initial recognition of assel and whether there has been a significant
increase o credit risk on an angoing basts Lhroughout each reporting pericd.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing 10 engage in a
repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues L0 enpage in

ERIGICEMERT ATHRATY To BTTEMPE th TR Ve e Y eTe W ERTE dlE T WerE TREGVENET At made TRetE are YECsnsad i profiy
or {oss in the subsequent reporting period. The management believes that there are no significant exposure of 5
due to the nature of company's business,

oy



N K Textile Industries Limited

Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(ALE amounts are in actuat INR wiless otherwise stated)

22 First-time adoption of ind

A%

Effect of ind AS adoptien on the balance shoet as at 1st April, 2018 and March 31, 2019

Opening Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2018

{Date of Transition)

Batance sheet as al March 31, 20t 4
(End of last periced
presented under previous GAAP}

Effect of Effect of
Particulars Pravious GAAP Hransition to ind nd AS Previous GAAP {Transition to ind | Ind AS
AS AS
Financial assots
Cash and cash equivatents 74181 27,283 10T, 99,413 99,413
- Other bank batances 114,400,738 (27.28%) 1,164,13,453 1,%4,16.758 . 1.84,16, 758
- Ipvestments 34.,44,56,236 2.95.75,08,230 3,30,17,64 460 19.53,23,163 4,83,68,53.127  9,23.71,76,150
- Gther financial assets 3 2,058,804 28,885 1,34,789 3,93,981 1,713,007 4,67,043
totat financial assets 35,65,77.059 2.95,74,37,115 LILA 14174 41,11,93,415 4,83,69,66, 189 5.24,81,59,604
Non-financial assets
- Current Lax assets {Nel) 3.95,901 17,44,585%) 1.51,316 3,003,170 2.70.170
- Deterred tax assets 442 (442) - : ‘ .
Other non Dinancial assets 1,01,52,109 {94,95,356) a,61,753 1,00,95, 107 (94,95,356) 6,99, 746
Totat non finencial assets 1,05.53,452 (97,40,382) 8,13,069 1.04,65,272 (94,95,336) 4.69,915
Total assets 36,71.30.511 2.,94,77,%6,732 3.31,49,27,243 42,16,58,6R7 4,82,74,70,8233 5.24,91,29,520

Opening Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2018

{Date of Transition)

Balance shaet as at March 31, 2019
(End of tast period
presented under previous GAAP)

Particulars

Previous GAAP

Effect of
transition to Ind

AS

Qpening Ind AS
balance sheet

Previous GAAP

£ffect of
Transition to Ind
AS

As per Ind AS
Balance Sheet

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Financlaf Habilities

- Cther Hpanciat Babyiities
- Barrowings
Total financial labilities

Mon financial Babilities
- Current {ax Hability

- Deterred Lax tiambity
Habilities

Total liabilities

Equity

Cauity share capital
Othet equity

Total equity attributable
to owners

Han Controlling Interest
Total Equity

Total equity and liabitities

2,53,680 . 2,53,680 2.35,003 2.35,003

: 11,35,80,000 11,35,00,000 : 11,35,00,000 11,35,00,000
253,650 11,35,80,500 11.37,53,680 235,003 11,35,66,000 11.37,35,003
2,81,190 12,44,58%) 16,608 6,971 85,97%
52,68,63,361 52,68,62,361 . 91,91,94,444 91,91 ,94,444

9,527 . 9,577 6,600 . 8,600

2,90, 747 57,66,18, 770 57,69,09,543 3,571 51,91,94,444 91,57,88,015

5 44,247 64,01,18,776 64,06,61,713 3,28,574  1,05,26,94,444  1,03,30.21,018
83,9%,320 . #3,98,320 83,98,320 : 83,598,320
34,76,45,016 1.91,14,95.811  2,25,91,40,827  39,91,67.11%  3,15,35,75,468  3,55,27,42,587

35,60,43,336
1,0%,42,728

1.971,14,95 811

39,61,82,145

2,26,75,39,147
40,67,24,873

40,75,65,43%

1,37,64,673

3,15,35,75,468
64,12,00,921

3.56,1%,40,907

63,49,65,594

36,65,86,064

2,30,76,77,957

2,47,42,64,021

42,13,30,112

3,79,47,76,389

4,21,61,06,501

36,71,20,511

2,94,77,96,732

3,31,49,27,243

42,16,58,686

4,82,74,70,834

[0A
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N K Textile industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
tAll amounts are in actual INR uniess otherwise stated)

23 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Year ende 31/3/2019

(Latest period presented under previous GAAP)

Earticui.a.fs . gj:z;:ous " Ad.ju“sfments . ln.d AS
Revenue from operations 1,99,33,703 17,27 .39,585 19,22,73,288
Other income 9,602,265 - 9,062,265
Total income 2,04,95,968 17,27,39,585 19,32,35,553
Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 2,88,000 - 2,88,000
Other expenses 6,50,700 28,443 6,79,143
Total expenses 9,38,700 28,443 9.67,143
Profit before tax 1,95,57,268 17,27,11,142 19,22,68,410
Tax expense:
Current tax £,04,175 1,04,175
Current tax expense relating Lo prior years {36,990) - {36,990}
Deferred tax charge - 1,45,74,365 1,45,74,365
67,185 1,45,74,365 1,46,41,550

Add: Share of Nel profit/ (Loss) of Associates
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

3,52,53,965

2,39,15,635

5,91,69,600

5.47,44,048

18,20,52, 412

23,67,96,460

ltems that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss
{i) Gain/{Loss) on equity insruments through other
comprehensive income

{ii} Income 1ax relating to items that are classified in

1,62,10,22,339  1,62,10,22,339

comprehensive income. (37,77,56,71%) {37,77,56,7119)
{iit) Share in OCH of associates

6,17,80,400 6,17,80,400
Total other comprehensive income 1,30,50,46,020 1,30,30,46,020

Totai comprehensive income for the year 5,47,44,048 1,48,70,98,432 1,54,18,42 480

Effect of Ind AS adoption of the statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019:

The transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows,

Effect of Ind AS adoption of the other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2019;

Under previous GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (QCH) separately. Hence, i
has reconciled previous GAAP profit and loss to profit and loss as per Ing.# cher, previous GAAP prcfﬁ;;uand
loss s reconciled to total comprehensive incame as per ind AS. 7 o g

lo &



N K Textile industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(ALL amounts are i actual INR urdess otherwise stated)

Reconcifiation of total equity as at March 31, 2019 and Aprit 1, 2018

Particulars

Notes to
first

As at April 1, 2018

As at March 31,
2019 (End of fast
period presented

time {Date of transition) )
doption under previous
acep GAAP)
e TEE QO (SREPENBIHETS TRy rEported URNGer Pravisus GRAP TS AT 018 T TS L

increase/{Decrease) due to Ind AS Adjustments
impact of measuring investments at fair value through proft and loss (i} 44,96,15,065 62,23,25,765
Beferred tax adiustiments on above (i} 4,06,800 (1,41,67,123)
Impact of measuring investments at fair value through 0CI (i3 2,27,24,98,743 3,89,35,21,082
Deferred tax adiustmeants on above [ii) {52,72,70,603) (90,50,27,321)

Amatgamation reserve reclassified as subordinate debt on transition to
IND AS

{11,35.00,000)

{11,35,00,000)

Goodwill under IGAAP impaired on Transition date (94,95,356) (94,95,356)
Ind AS adjustment in share of profit of associate 23,54,23,307 32,11,19 342
Non Controliing interest @ Over and above already recognised in IGAAP (39,61.82,143) (64,12,00,921)
Total adjustmeant to equity 1,91,14,95,811 3,15,35,75,468
Total equity under ind AS 2,25,91,40,827 3,55,27.42,587

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended
March 31, 2019

Particulars Notes to first time |Year ended March
adoption 31, 2019
Profit after tax as reported under Previous GAAP 5,47,44,048

Effects of transition to Ind AS:

-Impact of measuring investments at fair value through proft and loss (i) 17,27,10,700
- Tax adjustments (i) (1,45,73,923)
- Share of net profit of Associate 2,39,15,635
Profit after tax as reported under Ind AS 23,67,96,480
Other comprehensive income

- Gain/(Loss) on equity instruments through other comprehensive income {i) 1.62,14,22,339
- Income tax on above (it} (37,77,56,719)

- Share of OC1 of Associate

6,17,86,400

Total Other comprehensive income

1,30,50,46,020

Total comprehensive income as reported under Ind AS
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N K Textile industries Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
(Al amounts are in actuat INR unless otherwise stated)

Notes to first time adoption

(©) Under the previous GAAP, investment in mutual funds were classified as long-lerm investments or current
investments based on the intended holding periad and reatisability. Long-term investments were carried al cost
less provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments, Current investments were carried
al tower of cost and fair vatue. Under Ind AS, these investments are required to be measured at fair value. The
resulting fair vatue changes of these investiments aggregating to Rs. 44,96,15,064/- and Rs. 227,24.98,743/- have

LS. L ngni-ﬂ-n! 1% tained . aa i H'%g&&ﬂdWT@QLi@&@@#@'f«@‘&ﬁ}@tﬂv@bf“@%\&{\*{h@ﬁﬂ'&:@af‘{i’aﬁﬁ%{\‘z(}ﬁ-&ﬂd S

subsequently Rs. 17,27,11,142/- and Rs. 162,10,22,339/- in the profit and loss and other comprehensive income
respectively for the year ended March 31, 2019. Consequent to this change, the amount of investments increased
by Rs. 2,95,75,08,230/- as at April 1, 2018 and by Rs.4,83,68,53,127/- as at March 31, 2019,

(ii} Deferred tax has been recognised on the adjustments made on transition to Ind AS. The resulting amount of
deferred tax Habilities (net of deferred tax assets) recognised on the adjustments due to Ind AS aggregating to Rs.
(-1406,8G1/- and Rs. 82,72,7G,603/- has been recognised in retained earnings and FVTOCI reserve as at the date of
transition and Rs. 145,73,923/-and Rs. 37,77,56,719/- in profit and loss and FVTOCI reserve for the year ended
March 31, 2019. Consequent to this change, the amount of deferred tax Uabiity increased by Rs. 52,68,63,360/ as
at Aprit 1, 2018 and by Rs. 91,91,54,443/- as at March 31, 2019,

{iii} Under previous GAAP, Amalgamation reserve represents preference shares issued Lo non controiling interest
which under Ind AS has been classified as subordinated Uability under financial Gabilities.

(iv) Goodwill under previous IGAAP financial statement amounting to INR 94,95,356 has been impaired on date of
transition to IND AS (Aprit 1, 2018).

{iv) Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclasified wherever necesarry to correspond with the cm‘rent
year's classification/disclosures including reclassifying interest on bank deposit from ‘revenue from O}Jer"
‘other income’.

o3



M K Textile Ingustries Limited
Natey o Consolidated Financial Slatements tor the year ended 31 March 2028
TAHL amounts are in actual INE aniess athenwise stated)

Drsciosiere @y teras of Schecuie H of Companiac Aci

Mame of the antity NeL assels Lo, total sessebs mirasiShare in profit and loss Share in (Hher compreensive {Share in Totsd Comprehensive
totat babihees Inconie

Amgind Asasol  Jamount sa ol Ameunt As 3 AL
d conssiidate consnintate consolica
ned seets a4 400 ted Total
prafi f{ioss camgreh
3 onsive
B oing
Parent Company T139% 36,36.66,287 0.22% 46,979 11975 14,96,00,309)  15.18% §4.95.53,380}
8 ¥ Textide industries Limited
Subsidiaries findiany
Rapputana Daveiopers Limilad 6%, F5% 2,22,245.59 306 Bl D2 138,82, 384 9F.54% {34,97.62,225  59.33% {3358, 749 ,840)
Super nveslinent (odiay Linnled 13.96% 60,37,%5.756 382.38% 18.04,04,135) kS (1,236,810, 3000 1a.76% {9.30.85.434)
feon Contrpling imtersst i all 1785 56,8%,19,91%) G3.00% 5,55 R46 §,68.89,814 k 86429581
subsiiiarien ’
Associates
A Udyog Private Lunited VLTI 54,47, 11,200 173135 2,58,91,400 704 197.84.400))  -4.28% 161,407,700
1600.00% 3,18.51,55.118 10.80% (2,10,27,374) 130,005 £35.49.58,419)  100.00% {37,59,85.79 %
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